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]]~DE PE N DENT AU DITORS.' REPORT 

The Board of (Governors Iefferson Parish Ham an Services A~thozity Metairie. Louisimaa 

P~r~ G. MLB.LER P.m~m H, D.~,I,'C~N, JR,~ K F~[T~ J. AmEv* 
BeN.t~u~ J. Emc~,m - R_-'TR~ ,.V. LECL~ K~E~SB_ - REIIFE. 

We have audited the accompanying basic finaacial statements of the Jefferson Parish [lumen Services A~rity (the Authority), a component unit off the:State of Letfisia~ as of and for the year ended Jtmc 30, 2002, as listed in |he table of eontents: .These basic tinancq~d statemertts are the reSl0onsiNlily of the Authority's ~1~ a~agement. Our:respbnsibility is.to extnesB an opinion on these basic financial statcratmts b~ oi.1 o~z audit We conducted- our audit in accordance wifl~ auditing stmadmds generally accepted inthe United ~ta~es of America, the LauL~iana Governmental Audit Guide,'and the ~tanda,rds app]ioabl~ to fina~xcial ~dits.contai~ted in Government Auditing Standa}~d~,..is~ued by th~ CompL~olle; Gtmeral of the United States. Those standards require that we ply.and perform the audit to obtain re, enable m~suranee about whether the baaie financial N.atememls are fr~c ofmateri~l misstatement. An ~dit includes examining, on a t~st basi~,.evidencc supporting the arnount.q.and d~sctosures in ~hc basic financial statement~. An m~dit also ~teludes asses~-ing the aceotmfing priociples used and sigltifieant estimates made by management, ~s w~lI as evah~ti~g the overali b~{c ~mancla] statement presentatior).. We believe. Lhat our-audit provides a zeasormMe basds for our opinion. In our opinJor~, the basi~ fllmnciat statements referred toabovepresent fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Au~ority as of Jttn~ 3.0; 2002, and the testtlts of its operations for the year th~n ~uded in conftrrmity with accom~ti?g principles generally accepted in fl~e Urdted State~ of America. : : As described m Note I to the basic financial .sratements, ~e Authority adopted the provisions of Governmental A~enunring Sl~mdards Bo~rd Statctncn~ No, 34,.Basic Financial 52rt~emen~s-and Management '~" Di~'cus~jon and Ano-lys~s-For S~ate and Lo~al Governments; Statemea~t No. 37,. Ba.~ie Fina~tctM Statements-and ~anagement ~ Disc~ssio~ and AnalyMs:for State aad ~ocal GovetTw~ents: Omnibus; and Int~retat~oa No. 6, Recognftion and.Me~#~nem of Certain " Liabilitle_~ and Expenditures in Governmental Fund k'iiianeialStatements, as of Juiy I, 200t, This rcsa~lts fia:, change in the format and eontertt of the basic financial sl'atemea~ts. 



E RJ.C KS ~N KRENT~ L ~ LAPoRT E LL.~ ,2ERTIF]EU PUBLIO AOCOUNTANTS & gON3ULTANT~ The Board of Oovemors Jeffer~n P~ish Human Services Authority August 8, 2002 Page 2 ha aoeordanae w~h Government Auditing gtandardG we have also issued our report dated August 8, 2002, on ore- consideration of the Authority's internal.oontrot ov~ financial iepo~ng and our t~ts of its compliance with eerufin provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and. grants, Tkat report is an integral part of an audit ~crformod in accordance with Governme~t Auditing S~andarcls and should be read in conjunction with this vc~port in. considea~g the results of our audit, The Managcmcalt's Discussion and AnaLysis on pages 3 t?ffough 7 is noia requil:ed part of the bardo financial statements but is supplemeaztary information requirx>d by the Governmental Accounting Standards Bored. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted pdu~ipally of mqttiri~s ofmamagemem re~irding th~ metho.d3 of measurement and presentatioa of the suppleraent~y iiafotmation. However, we did not audit the iifformabion and e~press no opinion on it, Our audit wa~ performed for the purpose of forming aa opinion on the basic fmeneiM statements l~ak~a as a wholv. Schedules 'T' and "2" listed in Lhe i'ubleo Fcon*~nts are prcaentcd For ptrrposcs of additional analysis and are not a reqliited part of the.basic.filmaeia~ statements office . Authorily. The accompanying schedu]~ of expendiV.~os of federal awards is presented, for purpos~ of a&titimml an alysis ~m reqtdred by U.S...Office o( Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required pat'~ of the basic financial st~tcanents ofth~ AathorRy. Such iIxformafion has beeal subjected to ~ c auditing prqcedures applied in th~ audit of the basic financial statements aad.,..m our opinion, is fairly slatod~ in all material rcsp~ts, in relation, to the Basic financial statcanenl~ t',d~ea~ as a whole. Our audit wa~ performed For the purpos~ o1". finraing ~ opinion onth~ basic financial statements taker~ ~ a whole. "fhe accompanyiug Slate of Louisiana,. Division of Administration Financial Statements are presented for purposes of additional maalysis and ale not a required par~ of the basic financial statements of the Authority. Such informa~ion "has been subjected to the aadiling procedures applied_ in the audit of the gextenlI purpose Enhhcial statements and~ in our opinion, is fairly ~tated, in all mmelSal respects, in ivla~don to the baaic financial statements takeq~ as a whoTe 
August 8, 2002 



JEFFERSON PARISH FIUWIAN SERVICES AUTIIORITY MANAGE}vFENT'SDISCUSSION.AND ANALYSIS : FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3{): 2002 ~ .. -,,.': r Our discL~sion mad ailalysis of the Jeffersor~ Parish Humatl Services Authofity's (the At~thority) finmm-ial performmace prov-ides ~tn overvicm of the A~thorily's flp_m'~cial activities To~ the y~ar " ended June 30, 2002. Tke Man0.gement's Discttssi~ll 0aid A.t~lysis is an clement of t~ae new rcportiug model ad~pted by the Oovermncz~t Accounting Sta~ "Iards Board (GASB) i~.their Statemen~ No. 34 is,sued in Jtuae i999. As this iz the first year that the AutholSty has implemented this model, certain comparative i~~'ormatJon witla the pro;JoLla year, which is by design included ~n this reporiing mode], will not be included in the analysis as porto/tied by GASB StW:emzaL No. 34 with respect to l"lrst year reporting. This comparison will be added in fu~r~ year~. 
Tke AuLhority's assets exoecded its llabilities at the ~lose of fiscal year.2002 by $2,4-00,757 The net asseCcs i~reasedby $332,'462. OVERVIEW OF THE FINA~'CIAL STATEMENTS 'J~~ lbllowi~ag graptfic illustrate.~ the minirmuxl rCxluiremcats for. Governmentg established by Go'~'ermn~alta] Accounting SCalldmx-ls Board S~:2tedn~rd 3g, Basic P~ctnc'ial S~atements--and M~xnagement's Diseu~'sion and Analysis--for Szate and Loeaf Govermmmts. 

These financial statements consist of t3vo aoclions - Managem~t's Discussioa and Analysis (this section) am! the b,q~e financial statements (.including the aao*es to the ~naaci~l statements). Basle F/raaaclal Statements The basic llnaucial stotemeats pre~ent infomlation for the Authority as a whole, 5rt ~t format desifjled to make rke statements easier tbr flae reader to understmad. The state,lights in this s~tion includo t_h~ Statement of Net Assets and tile StaLenlent.of Acfivifieg. The Statealtm~t of Not Assets presents the current art& long term purlions of.a~et.s and liabilities separately. Tttc di fFerenoe between total assets and total liabilities is riot a.qsets and may provide a useful indicator of wheth~- the finatwial position ol'the Authority is improving or deterft~r~aing. 



 

JEFFERSON PARISH.IIUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) FOR ~ YF, AR ENDED ~ 301200_2 ',l:I.,' ~ -h.- .. ,:~" "Fhc S/atemmlt .of Activities presents lrffom~afiou showing how the A~fla~rity's assets changed as a result ofc~'cnt year opca~at~ons. Regardless of when cash~s affected, all chang~ in net.assets mR reported wh~ the underlying transactions occur. AS a reZtlk~ there m'e ttansaetiom included that wiI117o* affe~ cash until futul~ fiscal periods. " FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 
Stateme]tt of Net Assets as of Juae 307 2002 

ASSETS Cash Receivables in Ven t~ri3~ Capital asset~, net oFaecutT,olu~cd deprech~hon qMtaI assets LIABILITIES Otke~ liabiliOes Long-term liabilities Tom] Iiabilities NET A~SI~.TS Invested hl capilaI ass~~, net of related debt Onles~criet~d Total net as~ ts " Total liabilities and net assets 

2002 
$ 1,300,573 1,595,894 464,~58 1,187,216 $ 4,548.6~1 
$ 1,591,423 556.461 2,I 67,884 
1,183,109 1,217,648 2,400,757 S 4,548,641 

Net assets of the Authority increased by $332,462, or 16%, fr0m.rune 30, 2001 to lune 30, 2002. 



 

INI~'ERSON PARISH IlL'MAN SERVICES AUTHORITY MANAGEMENT% DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) FOR THE yF~ARENDED L1JNE.30 2.0.02 
Statett~at of Al:tivltiea for rite year raided Jane 30, 2002 

REVENUES Pro~ re~clme~: Chatge~ f<~r services Operating grants ~nd ~on~ributions Gm~l~l reveal u~s: State of Louisiana ) e~Y~on Pail sh Oth~ Total %eVeOL!gg EXPENSES Program expcases Adult .~erviccs Devc[opmetxtal disabiiitms Com mlnfi ty support Admini.~cration Special services Access Children told f:m.nily Medical sen, ices Total expenses 
Net increa~cinnctassets 

2glll 
1,691,460 1,803,596 
14,343,940 1.328,038 60,125 19,227,199 
3;029,231 3,678,263 3,736,765 2D.83,700 t,239,645 524,926 2,480,900 1,921,309 l 8,894,73"7 
332,462 

The ~l~nge m net assets indicole4 an inmx~ase o~ $332,4152. This increase restflts in pm't from Savings realized ~mm excess revenues, over expendirares in the areas of personuel and contract costs. In addition, JeIl-crsoa Parish tnillage co|leetions.were higher than anticipated and tesulted {n Jrlcrcascg in tke Alltholity's alloM share, 



JEF~'F~RSON PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY MANAGEMEN VS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) JUNE 30, 2O02 
CAPITAL ASSETS At June 30, 2002, the Authority had $1A87,216 Jnvesled ha a broad rsuge of capital asgets~ ixtcluding equipment and leasehold improvements. C~iCal Assets at Year-carl (Met o~'Depreciation) 

L~hold i~re~r~ms ~n~ Tolals 
GEN'ERAL FUND BUDGETARY BtG/:tLIGH'I'S 

2 002 84-3,552 343,664 $ 1,187,216 

Revenu~ were $204,920 under budget and expenditures were $854,082 under bEd.get fo~ severM leaSOllS, ~ . 

Second, some budgeted revemues and expenditures werenot utilized befor~ the period and lapsed in our budget process end of the grant 
Some zav/.ug~ were recognized becanse of atlrifion in salaries. Also, some co~tr, tet providers did not expend zll authorized budget expenses. 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND .NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES "llao Authority's appoimed officials considered |he followiqg lht:lors and in@'caters wla~wl setting next year's bud_get, rates, and fees, Budget for FY 2002-2003 was developed for Authority based upon the priorities established by the Board of Directors, "llaese priorities re'e: 1, Persons and families in cnsis related te raertta/iIlness, substance abuse or developmental disabilit.[es shall buve their crisis res,otvcd and a safe envil~onment restored. 



JF, FFERSON- PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY MANAG~T'S DISCUSSION AND FOR THE YE_At/ENDED N,~aLYSIS (CONTN~X) :Use 30, 2oo;~ 
Perso~ wilh serious and disabling menial illness, substance abuse or dcvelopanental disabilities shall make Lue of naturaI supports and community rcsoumes and shall participate in the commimity. Persons with mild to modcxate needs related to m~ntal illness, substance abuse or devetoFmental disabilities shall make use of natural suppo~ mid eotrmatmity re~ottrces and shal[ participate in the 0ommunJtyl & .Persons not yet ider~fified with speoifie serious mental illue~s, substance abuse or developm~a~tsl disabilities, but who are at signitiemxt risk of mleh disorders due to the presence of empirically established risl~ faetor~ or the abstmce of the enipirieally established protective f~tors do not day elop the problems for which they ar~ at. risk. In FY 2002-2003, Departmeat of Healda Sad Hospitals morea~ed fimding storewide irt lhree specifie areas related m ~ervlces for childrerL i2xe Authority's share oflhat increase is as tbllows: $148,050 t~geled for Assertive Comraaaity Treatment for.children. $389,109 allocated for Cr'2sJs Services far ehJldren, and $209,~88 tier ehildrm'Z pharmacy needs. The Aath~ety expects that next year's results wili improve b~ed o~ the foilt~wing 5n "FY 2902-2003 the AuthtnJ ky is entering phase two of our UtilizatiOn Management initiative, which will assigt.the Authority in ueirlg its ~esources more efficiently, Ush~ oaxr Access Division as ~ sin gle 10oint of entry and aul)~ oziZing ~genlt for services has decreased the number of'clients found eligible for services. The Kuthority iS also establishing collaborative efforts with other private and public sen, ice agencies to zL~sist in providing the coff~~l tol'al package ofserviees to the consumers of Jeftt..rson PariS. A major collaborative ploject is a new parlnering with a federally quatified health care thculty that wit1 provide mental health management of clients who are stable, and also become their primary health~ care provider. This ~artncring wilI allow the Atttho~ty to covc~rffa,~ on providing memal health services to clients who have been diagnoged with Serious Mental II;ness. 

CONTACTING THE JEI~'FERSON PARISll .l:t U~MA._N:.SERVICES AUTHORITY'S MANAGEMEN'T This financial report is designed to provide outcitizens, taxpayers, cuslomet.s, and mv~sLors and creditors With a genoa! over~-iew efthe A.uthoriW's ffnanee~ and to shc~w the Auil~ori~'s accountability for the mosey it receives, lfyott have questions about this report or need ~ldifional finarteig inftrm~ation, contact Gerald LeB~ctoa a~ 50~-838-5722 



ffEFFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AU'I'HOIHTY $TATEMENW OF NET ASSETS 

Cash Reoeivablcs: Stale of l,ol]isiana Jefferson Parish Cyrml cs Med~caa-e~Iedieaid Other Inwmtory Capital asses, net ofaccttmutated cieprceiatinn 
Total asset~ 

LIABILITI ES: A~c~tmts paya?ole Accrued expenses. Dttc to State of Louisi0ala 13ef~rred zev bmue Lol~g-telm liabilities: Capital lease obligations due within cme year ~ Capital lease obligations due after one year Compensated ~,'euees Total li',~ilitics ~ SETS: Invested in eapata! assets, net of related debt lJnrestri~.ed 
Total net assets Tola] liabiIities and uet assets 

Exh~it ~'A" 

$ .1,300,573 

See aceompmlying NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATJ~;MENTS 

629,682 5,167 870,487 72,23*, 18,324 464,958 1,187,216 
4,548,641 

1,l 88,410 170,309 23,078 2(19,626 3,497 610 552,354 2,I47,8M 
[,183,109 1,217,648 2/14)0,757 
4,548,641 



JEFFEIISON PARISH .tlUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES 0.2 

Adult s~M 0es Developmental dis,aN]fries Community support _A~Im~ ni ~0.tion Special services ~k~X~GS8 Childrert ~ ~mily Medical services " 

Expenses 
Pm~mm Revenues 

Exhibit "ll" 

Net (Expense) OperatJ.ug Revenue Charges for Grants and mxd Chnnges Services Contributions in Net Assets 
$ 3,029,231 $ 820,955 $ 3,678,263 ~ 3,736,763 144,565 2,283,700 1,239,645 451,440 524,926 2,48(1,999 274,500 . I,921,309 Total govemmenM acsdvifics lg,g94~737 1,691,460 
t ~-a~:[','E~. REVENUES~ Sin. )re of Lomsiaua Jefferson Parish Investment income Miscellaneous - general revenues Loss on disposal of assets 
I'otal general revenues 
Inca'e&se in tier asseN Net a~ets at begio~mg.ofyear Nel assets at end of year.. 

5{1 $ (2,208,226) 
7637931_. 
811,172 228,443 
(3,678,263) (2,828,267~ (2,283,700) 22,967 (524,926) (1,977;957) (1,92 [,309) 1,803,596 (I 5.,399,681) 

See accompanying NOTES TO FINANCIAL 8'I'ATE:~NTS 

I4,343,9,,0 ] ,328,07g 51,423 9,497. (795) 
1.5,732,i42 332,462 2,068~295 $ 2,400,757 



JE~'~'ERSON PARISH ItUMAN SERYICNS AU'FHOIIITY BALANCE SI:IEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ~ oo2 
Cash RcceivaNes: Stale of Lotdsiana Jeffcrs~l Parish Gra~ts Medicarc~iedicai d Otlter Inventory 
Total asscts 

Acooaats p~yahlc Accrued expenses Due to State of Lo~aisiana D c/e]Ted revenue Ttrtal li~iThies 
Rescued: Rese, rvcd for inventory U~se~-ed: 

[(2' 

Designated for r~.',irs and hnprov~nemts Designated for subsequcat year's cxpendhtrres Undesi gloated Total l~ld bah~es Total [iaNlities mtd fund b&lanceg 

ExhtMt "C" 

1,3(70,573 629,682 5,167 870,487 72,234 18,324 46d,958 S 3,361,425 

See accompanylag NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATICAl I~?AI'IP~ 

1,188,410 170,309 23,078 209,626 I,s9i~23 
464,958 
650,0130 555,000 100,(144 
1,77~d,002 3,361;425 



JEFFERSON PARISH H UMAN SERVICES AIJTHOIII'TV RECONCILiATI-ON OF THE BALANCE ,SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS J[ INE 30, 2002 
Total fund balances - govemmmttal funds Amounts reported for govenunental activities in the Statement of Net Assets 0xe dilTerer~t b~cau~: The pt~rohase of capital.assets arc reported as expenditures as they are incurred in the governmental funds. The gtatea~ent of Net Assets reports capital assets as assets of the Authority: These capital ~azsetz arc depreciated ova their estimated useful ~ liven in the Statemeaat of Activities and are xtot reported in the govm'nmental funds. Cost of capital assets Less: Accumulated depoeciation 
Long4term liabilitie~ ;hal are not due aad ~ayahte within oue year are llot reported as a fund liability. All liabilities - both cm'wnl and long term - are reported ia the Statement of Net Asset.s:. 
Balances at .trine 30, 2002 are: Capital le~ca payable Compensatcd absm~ces payable 
Net assets o f govemmcaatal activities 

$ 2,244,307 (t,057,091) 

(~,107) f55e,354) 

See accompanying NOTES TO FINANCIAL SIATEtVIENTS 

Exhibit "D 

1,770,002 

1,187,216 

(556,461) $ 2,400,757 



 

JEffFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPL:~TDITU~S AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Inte~ovornmcutal Oth~ revffn ue.~ 
T,oLar wv~ues EXP$'NDI~URES: Adult services Developmcnt,%l disabilities Community support Administrafi(m Special services Access Chi]d~ and thmily Mc~&ical services 
Total expenditures Net dlange ~ fund bManees Fund balances at beginning o/year 
Nmd balances at endofyear 

Exhibit "E 

General Fund 
l 8,148,597 1,079,397 19,227,994 
3,021,015 3,666,827 3,730,587 2,212,873 1,231,999 525,350 2,535,701 1,939,291 18, g 63,643 
364,351 1,372,440 
33,211 $ 1,77~002 

See accompanying NO"I'ES TO FINANCIAL STAr.t'E._I'elENTS 



 

JEFFERSON PARISI-I HUMAN SERVICI~;S AIJTHORITV RECONCILIATION OF TIlE STATE.'~fENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURE~ AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JL"N E 30.20C)2. 
Nel change in fin~ balances - total governmental funds Ametalts reported for governmental activities in the St~lternent of Activities are different because: 

Exhibit "F" 

$ 364,351 
Governmental funds rcpml capital oiatla3,-s ~ expeuditures. However, in the 9tatenlent of Aetiviffes the cost of those assets are allocated over th~ asl6matcd ttscful lives ag deprec/ation expeme. This is the amov.nt by *hich d~re~iaffon 0f$252,437 cxceedctt capitat outlays of$217,842 in the c~rent period. (34,595) I0a the Statement of A~i-A_t~es, the loss on ~he sale of a~e~ i~ rerrorte~ whereas in the govcmmental funds, the proceeds flora the sale in, teases finan~ialrc~ottrees. The c.haag~ in net assets differs from the change in fLmd balance ]3y lhe cost of the .assets sold $1_24,700, net of related accumulated depreciation of $123,905.. (795) Rc-pa3mlen~c of.debt principal is an expenditLtre in the governmental fi_mds, but the rep aymem reduccs Long-term li~bilities in the Statement of N~et Asscls~. "l]2/s is the . ara~m~ of debt, repasmem~. 4,249 Some expemscs reported in Ih~ Stateaa~cnt of Activities do nut require the use of eurrelat financial resoureeg m~d are not rep0rted as expenditUSCS in gO'Ve][Tlll-IOllt~- ['11~.~. These include the net increase fi~ compensated absenceg. ..- (33,959) GovcmInental fmlds re'peG im,'enl.ory ttsh~g the purchases methorl whick records phammecufieal ,~upplies az art expenditure immediately when pmchascd, ~fhe SLa|ement of Activities reports inventory on the comsumption method which records phaa,maccutical supplies as m~ expcndilure when the supplies ~e used. This is the amouat by. which thz ph,'a'ma~eutical supplies expense under the D~chases method of ~1,248,g03 exceeds the expense ~nder Ihe consumpliou method of $1,215,592. 33,21 1 Ch~mg* hi n~ as,~Ls of gon~emmentnt ~ctivities 

See accompanying NOTES TO FI NAN CIAL STATgMENTS 

S 332.462 



Int~r~ov~ftlll~~I Oth~ rc'v~s Total I~V~jl ~ 

JEFfeRSON P&RISH HIJ]~l~d~/SEIRSqcEs ~kUTHORIrl'y STATI~tT.N~' OF KE~,S, L(XPENDIT~IRISS A~.ND CHANGES IN FUND KAI,ANC/~ - AC'I~AL AND BUDGET ('A~'ETARY BASIS) ~ GOVERNrM~NTAI:, YLPrODS 

Adult services Developmental digabilifics Co~amun ity ~n/~ort Admimstrafi o S~evial ~crviees Ac,c~S Chil&~n and f~ccdly ,Metlioa I services 
T~]Lal expendil~lt'~ 

G~'n eral Fmul 

Exhibit "G' 

AdjuaraxmL Aataal on to Badgetary B adgctary Basis " ~ Basis Original Budget 
$18,14g,597 $ (19,645) $ ]_8,128,952. $ [5357,54O 1,079,397 ]_,079~397 1/084.137 19,227,994 (19,645) 
3:02I:015 3,666,827 3,t3~],587 2212,g73 1,231,999 525,350 2,535,70l t~'39,291 
lg,g63,(~~3 

Net change in land balances 364,351 gund balan~es at bogimfing ofy~r 1,372,440 i~ease in reserv~ fo~ invwatory 33~211 
Fund b..,,daaees atend of yam- $ 1,770,01)2 

(4~252) (912) (3,589) 
(652) (4.770) 63 

Fma~ Bt~get 
S 1g,3-50,629 1~062,640 

19,208,349 ~ 16,241=~W7 19.-~13.26P 
3,0]_6,763 3,665,915 3,726,998 2.,.2091184 1,230,155 524,698 2,530,931 1,939,354. ]_g,g43:99g 

2,895,945 3,429,54~) 2.,840,t47 2,257,!31 323,006 478,839 2,230,109 ]_,95g.319 

3,091,939 3,68:3,340 4,094,63g 2,532,g24 1,271~249 47g,g39 2,586,932 1,958,3]_9 16,413,039 19,698,080 
1,372~4~0 33,21 i $ 1,770,002 

See accompanying NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 

V~ane~ Favo~bl~ ([11ffZVOrablc) 
$ (~21,677) 16,757 
(204,920) 
75.176 17d25 367.640 323,640 41,tY~4 (45359) 56,001 18,965 
854,092 
$ 64E ]_62 
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JEFFERSON PARISH ItUS~N SER~ICE8 AUTHORITY NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _JUNE 30, 2002 

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNI ACCOUNTING POLICIES FICANT 
Nature of Operations The Jefferson Parish ]]uman Services Authority (the Aufilority) was ezeat~ on Jaly 1, 1991, m accordance with Act 458 ol'|he 1989 I~gular Session arat Act 94 of the 1990 lZeg~lar Sea,ion of the I ,rmLsi,'ma Legislature. Act 238 ofthz 1992 Regular Sessim~ of flit: Lo~tisian a l.cg~glature extended all statutory- autdionty for.the e~~'stence, o f *lie Art thol'~ty until JLLIy 1, 1998, with Act 723 of file I995 Regular Ses~trn of the Louisiana Legislat~tre repeal.ing tb_e "s~.tlSet clause". The Authority ~~as creattx~ as a Special Pari~ District to direct the operation and rrumagem~t o~'otitpafient services, developrn~Val disabilities, eontmulfity sulzrpt3rl, and sp~Jal services for JeffersonParislx 
Due to its fiscal dependency on th0 State of Louisiana, the Authority has been determined ~o be.a eomponem unit ~f the reporting entity 0[ the State oF.l.,ou~s~mTa. The accompmayi,g fitam~cial statements present iid'orrnafiori only on the funds maintained by the AnthotW and do not preseKa information from th~ State efLouisiar~% the general govert~laent 6crvicvs pm~4d.ed hy that govermnental unit, or the o~er gowmmta~ta| urtits ~h~ c~mprise the St~tc ofLouSsi0xtCs finar.cial reporting entity. The Authority has an compommt uuits. Basis of Presentmion Tim aCcompatlyirtg fi~allc~'td statements of the Authority have been prepared ir~ co~f~rmity with t J.S. generalIy accepted accotmting principles (GAAP) as aplobkx] ~o goven~eiltal ~mJts. Application o~ GAAP effort ~quires naanagenacnt to mak~ estima'~ea and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and ][abiliLies, file d/acqosure of ~onfingem assets and liabilities, aud ~e reported ~-~n~s and ekpenscs. AeV.tal resutts could differ from those estimates. The Governmental ,~ecoummg StarrSards Board (G-~S]3) is the azce13tcd standaxd-s~tg body for establishing govemmcmal accotmting and financial reporting principles, The State ofl.ouisiana and its compol~en~ ha'~~; adop~d file provisLens of GASB Stal~,anent No. 34, Stateme~t No. 37 ~ lnteweetation No. 6 effective July 1, 2001. This statement cain fi~r signifiennt changes tO a governmental euffty's financial pl-eSerttatiqn format, metud~'ng tl~ requiremertt for managemcnt's discussion a~d a~lysSs and preg~lalion of "government-wide" finauciaI zt'atemerffa (statemeazt of~a~ assct~ and statenaeat ofa~tivitics) on a fulI a~erual basis ofaccom~thag. A morn eomplete discttssio~l of file government-wide firlaneial statements is presented lx~low. 
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2E~ERSON PARISH HI.AN SERVICES AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATEMENTS. (CONTLNUED) JUNE 30, 2002 

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUlVIMAII~( OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL ICTES ICONTINI.~D 
Oovommemt-Wid~ ~'in~muiat Statoan~nm The g(~vemmenl-wide tinanC~ll statemea~ts include the semtcrnent of net assets and the statemealt of actlvi~ics. These stateme~lt~ rcpozt informatloll about the Authority as a wtxole. 

The government-wide statemc,~ts report using.the economic resources measm-em~t focus. The accounting objecti~'e of this measurement focus i~ the doted'ruination of opt'rating LrLeome, ohan_R~~ in net assets.and fmlme~al posi.tion, All assets and l~ab~lities (whet, g_~ ~un-ent or non-currm~t) associatecl with ~e:go~errmhent'~ ~tivitie~ ate reported. Furld eqtdty ~'s ~lassLficd as net assets, Govermrtent activities are prescribed using the aceruaI basis of ~counting, the Statement c~~Net d(SSetsand Statement oG~tfvities present revenues, exl~ense8, at~d fixed a~sets as follows: Rcarenues.are.rccorded when. ~amed and expenses arc recorded when a liability is irmurrcd, regardless of file timing of related cash flows. Fixed asset~ are.accounted for as capital assc~s. All tixed assets are valued at historical cost, except for donated assets WNch are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation, Fund Financial Smteracnts Fund financial statements are provided for govemrneatal funds. Gtwemmenta[ entihcs use fund aeco,mtirtg to demonstrate legal, compliance mad to aid financial managemealt by segregating trKnsactior~ l~latmg to certain government functions or activities. A fi.~nd is a sepaiate accounting entity with self-balancing accounts. Currently, tile Authority has only one. fund, tlte go&oral fcmd, whiettis uzed ~o ae.~aunt frJr all gna~tgial reso~lrccs and expenditures, The accounting and financial reporting treatmmtt applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. AI1 governmental fuia~ls are aceo~mted for using a current fmancml ~ut~ measuremem i'octts..With this measusement tbcttG ardy current assets and current I~'abilities sea, emily are il~htded on the balartee sheeL Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and ether financing sources) and decreases (i.e., exponditure~ and other financing uses) in net turret aK~els. 
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IEYIFEIrlSOI'q PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATEMF2qT~ (CONTINUED) JUNE 30, 2002 
NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMM_~RY OF.SIGNIFICA.N'r ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTLNUED~ 
Fmtd Fi~anciz~ Statements: (Conlinacd The modified accrual basis of accounfiug.is used by aE governmeatal funds. Under the modifi~ a~cmaI basis of accounthlg, revanueS am recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both muasurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be det~mined and "available" means collectible within the cl~t~mt period or soon aneugh theft'carter to be used to pay liabilitie~ of the cl~ran~ ~e~iod. Expendintr~ ~,~ recorded when ~e related l~nd habitity is incurred. Priuc[p~l and ir~temst on ~eneral lo~xg-term debt is ,~~ognizedwhen da~. 
For tho year ea&-d luno 30, 2002. tho Authority adopted an m~mJ0i.budgat for the Gcaaml Fund, The budget is legally ~macted and amended t]maugh a meamg ofrhc Boardof Goveruors, The ~udgetary information h3zludcd in.the fi~lancial stateimmts include th~ originally adopted budget and the final_ budget following amandmeuts. "['he bxldget is preparc~l prlmar~ly on the madiilcd ~,c~r,~ basis of accoundug with two exceptions, principally the cash basis fm payroll eXpendRures attd ~~.a'tain ~mbudgoted revenues and ~xpca~ditmes. The accompanying Statcraent of g, cwm32a~s, Expcndito~% imd Changes in Fund B0dance - Actual andBudget (Budgetary Basis) - General IMud presents comparisons of lhe legally adopted budget with actual dat0; on the budgotmy basis. 13udgcted mnom~ts are as originally adopted and.as fi~xally am~dod bythe Roard of Governors_ Because the legally prescribed budgetary basis diffexs materially ~rom gen~rMly aoocptod accounting principles, actua~ araouttts ill the a~~onxpan)4ng budgetary oomp~son statemants are presented on the budge~aly basis. A reconciliediou of the differeac~ between the b,adgelmy and genendly accepted accounting pfiu~ipl~~ ba~s i~ pr~seq~text in Note 11. Cash The A.uthority is authorj.zcd tinder ata,*~ law to dep~sft funds within a fiscal agent b',ak nrgan/zed trader the laws of the State of Lojiisianas the Iaws offing other state in the Union, and the la-~s of the U~',k~d States. Under st~t~ l~vcs, th~se deposits must bc secured by fedora.1 deposit insurance or the pledge of sacuriti~ ow~led bythe 6seal agent bm~k. The market valLm nfsuoh pledgedseet~ities and fedora1 depoe& insuranoc nlust ~Xltlat or cxeeot the araoua~ on deposit with the fiscal agent. 



J ~ FFERSON PARISH HI)MAN SERVICES AUT'B[ORI'TY NOTES TO STATEMENTS (CO~ED) JUNE 30. 2002 
(1) NATURE OF O]PERATIOI~S AtND SUMMARY OF $[GiNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI,~CI~2S t~CONTINUED) Cash (Continaed) At June 30, 2002, the cm'ryi~ amount ofLhc Aufhority's deposiLs was $1298,480 artd the bmk balanc~ was $1,593,155. Of the b~mk balapees, $100,000 was cov~od by federal - depository insnr,~ce~ and $1,493,155 was covered by co|lateral h0ad by The pledging hlstitufions' agent in the Attthority's na~ ~. 
No allowance has beet1 made for uncollectible rcccix~ablc~ as it has b~m the At~.hofity's experience that all amounts are collected m full. havestroents The AtLthority is attLhojized under stale law to ~nvest~n United States bonds, treasury notes, and other federally ~mitred investments. In accordancevc~th GASB Statonej~t No. 31, "Accotmting ,~.~d Financial Reporting for CerL~fin Investmc~tfl,;s and for Exrema] bavoshnent PooLs", investm~rLts are stated at fair.value as determined by quoted market pxiecs; cxocgt that short-tcn~ highly liquid mvesrraems, that have a remaining matur/|y the time cffpuzeha.qe of one year ar less ate shown at amortized cost. Invocatory. InvcJltory consists of t;xptmdable pharmaceuticz~[.supplies lmM for consumption andam can%xt at cost on1 a first-lVl, first-oul basfs. The gox~erranent-wide Rn~leia.t gtaternents report the cost as an exper~diture at the time the individual iaavent~cy items are used. In the fmxd financial stalemenls, .the cost is recorded-~ ~tn expenditure when purchased. Inventories r~rtcd/n the General Fund as0 ofl~et by a fund balance reserve whic.h indicates that it does not constitute "av~zblesperdable resom~e~" ~~e~ though it is a cxnnpo~eat ofue~ 0urcent assets. Capital AssetS...a_~xd Deprceialion For the government-wide finabciaJ statements, oapital assets with a cost of $1 ~000 or more m-e recnrded at cost in the statcm~att of net assets. Depreciatiga is computed a~ing the straight-l/he meta%d over estimated useful lives of 10 to 15 years for leasehold improvements and 5 to 7 years far fumit~u'c and ~laipm~t_ the fund financial sta~em~ts, c~pitat assets arc recorded.as expenditures i~a the govexnme, ntal fimds at the time purchased. 
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ffEFb"EI~ON PARISH ]~l U.~kN SERVICES AUTItORITY' NOTES 7O STATEMmqTS (CO~~rlNU~) ...30, 2002 

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGI~[FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONrrlNIJ]ED) Compensated Absences Coraloensamd abscnc~ consist of annual leave and compensatory leave mid are accrued at year-e~nd a~cording to reave p~liey. The accruvd leave is valued at w0ge rates plus any payments required to he made by the A.u~hority, including Social Security., Medicare at~l pension p~ymenis_ At .rune 30, 2002, employees of the lefferson ParSsh Human Services Au~cr~ty ha.6 accumulated and. vested $552,354 in leave.privileges. Compen.qated absences arc reported as accrued liabilities in governlnealt-Wide f~rmn~ial statements. Govertmaental fimd~ repo/{- ~niy matured cOmpmmatect abseacos payable to eulrcat~y temli~athlg t~mp royce6 and ,~re included in w,'tge~and benefits payaMe. Reserve for Encumbrance~ Encumbrmnees are no'c moordcd; therefore, no rcset~cafioa o1" fund balance is necessary Designated Fun~l BMances Designated govexam~ntal fimd balances ~reserl~; t.eatativo p]arm for fatu~ use of financio] resources. Such plans are subjec* to e~nge and may never be ]egally auflloriztxt or result in expenditures. ~ . , . 
A summary of changes in capStal asset~ and aceumxflated, depreciation follows Balance at Sane 30, 2001 .Mdiiions Delctiong ~alm'lee at June 30, A.djusmaents 2002 Fttmitur~ mad ~quipmeaat S 736,253 $ [84,102 S (12~,700) $ Equipment under eap(taI lease 20,395 Leasega~ld im provemem~ t,394,517 33J~O 

L~gs: Accumulated depreciation ~ 928,55_99 252,437_ (123,905) 

9,298 $ 804,953 (9,298) 11,~)97 ~ .- 1~42g,257 2,_244~3~7 
_!.,057,091 Nel capital assets $1222 606 ~$_~_3.g.595) S " (79~) $ - g[1 187216 
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JEFFERSON PARISH ~UMAN. SF~RVICES AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATEMENTS (CON~LNUED). JUNE 30, 2002 
AP1TAL ASSETS (CONTINUED Depreciation expense for the year ended Jtme 30, 2002 has been charged to functioas as follows: Adal~ setxiczs Dcveiopmolt disabilitie.~ Community support Administr~on SlSeVi~ services Access Children aud family Medical services 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ENTIPdATE$ 

$ 36,628 5,606 t8,210 149,810 5,034 25,734 11,415 $ 2_2i2,437 

A summary cflong-term Ti~hilities is a~ follo'~,s 

Capital lease obligalio~ Corrrpertsatcd absences 
Ralaaac~ at Jcne 30, ~ 2001 There,s,c: D e gl'p.aks~ $ 8,356 $ - $ (4,249) ... 5.18,395 33,959 

~ounl~ B ahncc at Due 2rurt~ 30, Withi~ 2002 One Year $ 4,i07 $ 3,.I97 552~354 $ 526,7.51. $~..33,959 $. (4.,2~.93 ,$~ 556.4~!~61 ~ .3,49_77 
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,II~G.FIrERSON PAN/SH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATEMENTS (CONT~UED) JUNE 30, 2O02 

LEASES 
The Authority has entered ~'nto one operating lease for office facilities which expires on April 30, 2006. Furore minimum lease payments required under th~s le~e is as follows Yeal~end~June 30, 2003 2004 2005 2006 

508,248 508~48 423.54~ 
The torn arnm~rtt charged ~o property rent as a rcsMt of these [e~ was $ 508,248 for the year eroded J~m~ 30, 2(K1c2. Itl~iti~3n, the lea~e.require~ payments for o~e~ating expenses of the builditlg after t:~ey exceed a sel limit. The Allthor~tyca:ano~ cs[i]~tc the lessor's additional operaling ~~~penses. Th~_~.fnre no react expense ~g acc~od for rheas; contingent payments. Additional charges paid raider this lease for tho year ~ded J-role 30, 2002 was $61,3541.. 
Capit,,l Lease~ The Authority i~ the lessee ofoftice equipment n:nder caPital .leasos, ]'he ar~ets and liabilities ~xlcr capital Ic.~es are recorded at the lower of the present vahte 0fthe . ralnimxtm le~tse t0ayment~ or the f,~ir raise of.the ~el in government-w~de financial stateraents. Minim~lm ftmtre lease payments m~der these capital lease obligations are a~ folTow's: . .. Ye.arsendedJunc30~ 2003 2004 3,699 616 
Tot~2 minimum lease payments . 4,315 Lesg amount rep~e~er~ting interegt . (208) Prescott val~c of fmure paymentx $ 4,!.07 
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JEFFERSON PAiC,[SH Itl!M-A_N SERVICES .AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATF2vlE1WfS (CONTINUED) JUNE 30. 2002 

FUND BALANCE Desi~ated D~gnafions of lands are rtsed to show tire amounts within uta~served.eqttity which are h~nded to be used for b'pecif/c purposes. At 5tree 30, 2002, the majority of the A athority's unreserved fired balanoe w~ d'~signated- by the BQard of Governors ~s follows: $650,000 de~igrmted for building repairs 5555.000 des~gtl~e,d for aaficipatcd State funding It~tuctiorr.~ m the lucre. (7) DEFINED BEN-lY+FIT PI~NSION PLAN Employees of the Authority partioipate m either the Louisiana State F.maploy~en' Re, ernest System (LASERS).or the Teaol~rs' Rctiremem System ofLonisimm (TRS). JeASERS was e~fmblished on July 1, 1947, and is a cog-sharing m~altipie-employ~ deFuled ber~efit pJan adminislered by a board of trust~ea. It is a zystem for elassia%d and nnclz~sified employees of" s~te govenarueu*, F__~ployoes are eligible for a service retireme~_t armuity upon reaching age 60 or ~ereafter+ and 25 yeats or more service uredJt or oompJetion of 30 3,ears or more credited service. 2%0 system is supported by contributions of its me'tubers m~d theSt~e. The member contribution as of ltme 30+ 2002, amounted to 7_5 pel~en~ of Stale ~npqoyees~ grqss salaries, and the State co~Uibvfiott was 13,0 percent. Annual retirement benefits emmist primarily 0f2,5 pemeent firrios the izverage annual compensation times yes- of creditable service. Average compensation.is d~fined ~ the average mmaal compensation for the period of36.~omccalive tnonflas dm%g which aggreg~tte.~mpensation was greatest. The plan s/So provides, based en a percentage of the -~verag6 amttm] compensatioi~ certain disability and survivorbone.tits. TRS was e~'tablishod oalAugust 1, 1936, andis Mso a cost-sh~ir~g mu[tlple,employ~x defined ber~etit phm adrrdnistored by a board of trustees. It is SLq:lpoKed by c~atrihutiong of ~'ts members and the State+ At J-uue 30. 2002+ employe~ of the Authority conu/b~tted 8.0 percent of thOr gros~ s~ary, md the 8~at~ contributed t3.1 percent. The annual mtxtmmu n~tivetx~e~t benefit for the~ who retired'prinT to Iaae 1, 1975, at age 60 ai~ex. 1O years ser~'c~ or ~t any age after 20 years service is 2 percent times the y~,am of re'call[able serv/ce (ioc]uding unl~sed accumulated sick leave ancVor unused 8~x:umnlated amattal leave) time~ the average za/acy of the 36 higkcst successive moath~. ~ror tlm.~e r~dliag aider lane l, 1975. at agt; 65 a~ith 20 years servi~e 0r at. agu 55 ~+ith 25 yezrs service or~t any age after 30 years s~vice, the annual ieth-emcrtt benefit is 2.5 loercent times the years of ~reditable ~elv~e, including certified sick leave aerrdce, but excluding unused aeeutmulated annna/and sick le~ve. However, no.~tireanent benefit can exceed 100 percent of the ~ember's avet~b~ salmy for the high0st 36 suc<ossi~'e moufllS. The plan also provides for di~abPity and survivor b e, efi~. " 



JE~'I~;RSON PARISH HIJMAN SERVICES AUTHORVrY NOTES TO STATEMP2~S (CONTINUED) JUNP. 30, 20~Y2 
OEFI~D BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CON'rtNt~b~ The Aukhority's covered payroll and totM payroll for the year ended June 30, 2002, for all employees follows: 

t~ensiov_ Plan I_ouisiar~ State Emp~oyeea' .Retiremm~t S~cm Teachers" Retirement System of Louisimaa 
Covered 
$ 6,198,194 155,490 

To m1 Payroll $ 6,823,891 [55.40(~ ~_.___fi6,35~,s9.4 L__6.~ Employer and employee corttt~bution.~ to the two retirement systems during the year ertded June 30, 2002 are as follows: 
Pension Plan Louisiana State Employees Retirement System. Teachers" Relirement System of Louisiana 

Employer ~ CtmtriSutions S 805,806 
___. 20,358 826,16~_ 

~ % ef F,1.i~ble. S~/ % of Employee. Eligible Ccmtribution I3,0 % S 464,889 [3.1% 12.432 ~___~77,32I 
Salary 7,5 % 8.0 % 

The retirement systems iss~le annual publie/y ava{labl~ ~mn~ial r~or~s t~t i,wrud~ fmrmeiat sta -temea~ts and rc.gluized~upplementm'y ha/brmafion for tlie systems. The reports may be obtained by writing to the L~uisiana St~e Ea~aployees' Retiremem System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rolagc, Louisiatm 708044213, orby catting (225) 922-0600 and the Teachers' Retit~emcat System of Louisima~, Post Office Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Loaisiaua 708049123, or by calling (9_25) 925-64d-6: Benefits gamed by the retirement systems ere guarartteed by the State of Louisiana by.provision of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 "l'he eonlributio~ ~equiremeats 9f9lun members ~d the Aaxtheri~ ~e establtr, hed a~d may be ,amended bS' ~e State Log/zlature. The Legislalure annually sets the required_ employex c<mtributlon rate equA to the actuarially tetiMred empMyer contributim~ as set forth in R.S. 11:102. The Authority's employer eonttibution~ to LAS?GRS for the ye~s ended June 30, 2001, 2000 and t999 were $771,548, $'763,621" and $68L693, respectively, and to TRS for the years ended ~-mae 30, 2001,. 2000, and 1999 were $22,295, $33,860 a~d $47,586, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year for each retirement system. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) JUNE 30, 2002 
POST-RETIREMENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS The Authority pro*ides certain continuing hearth care and life irmurmnee benefits fur its retired State employees. Substantially all nfthe Anthority's State employees become eligible fer these benefits if they reach normal ietiremcnt age while working for the AulhrrSty. The retired er~loyee has the option of using the State-fiaded insma.uc~ poIic[es or ma outside mst~ramce company for tho applioiable coverage desired. The prelnim~s to cover these insurance policies are partially paid by the State abet the employee retires. As of'June 30, 20fY2, seven ~-IployeOa wo~ eligible to receive post- retirement btmefits. Employer contributiom applicaSle to these benefits.for the year ended Jtme 30, 2002, was $23,180. . RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Stale of Louisiatta. Department of Health aad The State of I.ouisimm, through the governor's offr~, approves the appointment of 3 of the I2 mernber~ of the I~oard of Governors of the Authority. A materild paxt of th~ Authority's lx~venttes are l'~ceived from S~ate appropriation. The State appropriation, including amotmts received from the Department of Hes.lth mid Nospkals for fl,e year ended June 30, 2002, provided ~tua[ revenues 0f$t4~_t43,940 (75 pe.reen~ of total revenues). F.evcnu~ receivahie from the Stme of L~uisiana totaled g629,692 as of June 30~ 2002. Other services provided by the Deparfment of Health and Hospir, Ms at nu ~os~ to.the Authority itleluded the mahatcnance of oertain acc~unting records, retirement plan administraliou, insuranec plan admhlistralion, and ]ega_l services provided by General Counsel, The Department also provided the Authority with various types of equipment and cfffiee furniture. 
Jefferson l'arish Jefferson parish, thmttgh the parish council o flk;e, approves the sppointm~t of 9 afthe 12 members of the Board of Gov~xom. [lntLer admiaisWative agreements with Jeff~son Pari~h, th~ Anthority received $1,32g,078of reven6ie for the year ended Jtam 30, 2002. 7effcrso~ Pmish did not o~e the Authority any funds, as of Jxmc 30~ 2002 related to these agreements. D~rlng the year ended J-un~ 30, 2000, Lhe At~ority entered into a oooperalive endeavor agreeanent wiLh 3efferson Parish a~ provide the farads needed to constr~ct a social detox facility through rcnovalions to the Weatbank facility. Under the agreement, Ieff'~rsoz~ P~rfish advanced $5~)0,(10() ofl'unds de,cared ~o the Authority. The A~athority is reimbursing the funds advanced throasgh ~ ~Auction of futhr~ ix:venues dedicated to the Authority. As of Jtme30, 2002, $200,000 rem~d~ ~'adeferred reverme. 



(lo) 

(11) 

JEFFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY NOTES ~fO STATEMENTS (CO~FL~D) JUNE 30, 20O2 
RI~LATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTI~[~D) Jctl'erson Parish (Continued) 'IYne Authority alr~ tvc~iv e.l from Jeffer,~n Parish $668,033 tbr agreements e~tetcd into with Jefferson Parish and teen law enforeament ageneiem Jcffcrsort Parish owed tk~ Authority $5,167 as of brae 30, 2002 asr~der these agreern~tts. O~er services provided by ~[effemon Parish at no ~ost to the Authority hlchutsd legal eo~msel by the Jeffcrsort Parish Attorney's Office, use ~fvariot~ types of ecluipmeut and office furniture, ,cad buildings f~3r the Westhauk clinic to operate. Other 

COMMITMENTS "fhe Autliority entered into axt employment aN-eemfa:kwith the Executive D/rector . through Scgtemher 30, 2003. l'he DituctoFs Base salary f~r the fise,~l year ended June 30, 2002 was $105,476 with pesformanee inceaatlyes based on the State's funding of the AuflloriLy, B~DGETAR~ REPORTING BASIS The Board of Governors of the Jefferson Pa:iNt Humzra Servioes Authority dcveIops the mmual budget for the Aulhority. The budget is prepared Ndmarily on the modlt~ed accrual basis of aeeotun~ng ("budget basis). Budgetary ~~ntrol ovea" expenditures is exercised_by the Authority on a departmen "lal basis. The a~tual results of operations are 15~ger~te~ int the gt'atemcsat ~fRe~,ermez, Expeadit~kt'es arid Ck~ages. in Ftt~t B.,~lanee " Actual ara:I Budget (Budge~y Basis) -Gerterat Fundin accordance with the budget basis to provide a meaningful comparison ol'ac|ual results afthebudge~. The differences t~etwee~ the modified accrual basis (b~atget basis) and GAAP are principally the cash basis recognition of payroLl expenditures and certairi: unb~dgeted rove-hues and expenditures 
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JE~'~,RSON PARISH 111.)5IAN SEI~VICES AUTHORITY NOTES TO STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) _.~. DNE 30, ;2.(102 
BUDGETARY RE PORTLNG BASIS ~CO]t~r] '[1~ UEB Adjustments a~essary to cenvcal the results of operations and fund balances at the end of the year on the GAAP basi~ to thc ht~zdget basis arc as follows: 
Revenues on GAAP basis ~et a~cmals Lt~goverJtmontM zevenue Departmea~t of Heal~ and_ Hospitals Revcames on Dadg;t basis Expesdhurea on GAAP basis Nct ac4a-oa] s Personnel 

Ge~xeral Fund $19,227,994 
., (19,64~) $ i9208,349. $18,863,643 --, (19,645) Expea~fflxrcson budget basis S 1 g:843.998 RISK MANAGEMENT The Authority is exposed to varions risks of loss related to tort~; t~eR o~ damagc to and destruction o~ assets; citers and omlssiorm, and na~Ual disarms lbr which *hc Authority patti~ipa/~s in the State of L ouisiana's Office of RiskManagement in suraace Ftmd. Thz Authority pays mstvance premiums to tho StatecffLonisiana, O~fice of Risk Mtu~agcmemt to cov~ risks that ~lay occur in normal ope~agons: The Stat~ pays premitlms m the sta~'s ge~f-4nsttrall~~ ~gx'a~ al3_d to ~~arioLIa inscu~an.c~ agc'nCi.e~ for StOp-IOss covcrag*s. ~nfolanatio~ ~elated to risk managenlcnt is reported in the Stale of Louisiana Comprehensive Annual FinanciM Report. 



'.4.1 
Slafe of Louisiana .Teffe r.qol~ ParL~h .]~f]ZTsom Parish Other" Jeff~on P~'i~h Sheriff U ,& D~!0~rtment of bl~u~ ~md LTr ~m. Devdgl~r~n t U.S, Dcl-",t.ef- E~alth ~14 l-la~,f'~l~ Paased ~l~~k the I~art~ea~ of Hcalth and Ho~i~s Pushed through the Ciw of New Orle~1~ F~uad ~agk ~c I,~ Del.~rllneat oi Social ,qe, rxd.oes~ 

JE~'ERSON PARISH HUMAN SE~t~ICES AUT~ORFIT 8CI~EDULE O~F R_Ig\'ENISES - ACTUAL AND RUDOET {ItUDGETAI{Y kL&SIS) - GOVERNMFZRTAL FUNDS 
Gmmr~l la~d 

Schvdul~~ I'1 

Ae't~al 
Acli~stm~t ~ Pmdgetary l~~ig 

$14.343,940 . $ (19,643) $ 1=32g.078 668,033 20.4300 -- - 620,70~) I2~,,292 
70,834 
740,338 
228,443 

Total iatczgr*v~ mmeattal r~-e,~s ! g, I48,.~ 9;7 09,645) 
Paticnt servic~ f~~~ Olhea' revenacs B6fi.562 161,A12 51.423 
TomtI other :~~ill.t~ 1,079,397 TDt'ad revenues $19,22q,994 $ (19,645} 

Ac~n~d t~ Btu~etary Odgiml 
4,324,395 1,328,078 668~33 .2o, ooo 
620,709 t28,222 
70;s34 
740,338 
228~443 

$13,7'78,9~4 1.238,056 12~.15 OR 2O,000 

Vsi~i1ce Fkml Favorablc Budget (Un:~avo*'able 
$ la)77,161 ~ 1,328,077 715~z76 20,000 
725,010 166,371 
76.123 
70A-,542 
238,069 

1g,128,952 t5,157~540 18,350,629 
866,562 161,412 51,~23 1~038,137 46~000 932,940 129,700 

S {52,866 1 07,243 
(104,301. (38,1491 
(.s.,'zss~: 35,796 (9,62~ 

(66,37&) 31~712 51,423 
1,084,137 1,062,640 1G757 

$ t9,20&3.49 5; 16,241,677 $ 19.413,269 $ (204,920) 

See .&uditers' Report 



.Supplies ACqtlisiti[~ns P roFe.~ionaY~emtract services 2crsen~el 
Total adalt servic~ I ' TAL D|S ABII-TITIENi Operating ser'cices guppl[es A~quiMriort~ Profes~innal/co~lra~ services Persoaae.i. Travel 

,IEF17ERSON P~aRLSB ItlIMAN SERVICES AU'L'HORII~ $CHEDIFLE OF ]$XPENDITZJKES - ACTUAL AN]) BUDGET (I?,UDGETId~Y BA~ISI) - Go\rER~T.&L.ZFUNDS FOR TLt[! V'/7.A~ RMI~Iql] II rNH ~fi ~nfr9 
GLme~l Ptlnd 

gchedule "2- 

Acl~l 
$ 126,776 29:390 21,47~ 146,317 2,680,087 t 6,767 3,021,015 
2(i,2!Y7 12,400 4,499 2,8,47,394 7571911 18.,416 

.A.dja.slraeJtt vo B~.dgetary Basis Aottml on F~udgerat'y Original Basis 
$ i26~77fi 2~390 21478 146,517 (4,252) ~ 2,675,g35 26.767 (4#52j .3,016.,763 
26,297 12~40~ 4,409 2,$,17,394. (9121 756,999 18,416 

7 'o-tat deve topme'nt'al disabilities 3,666,827 (912) 
Opemfi ng r~r ~,i~~ Supplics Acql]isiti~ Profess io~1 al/c on~.'a~L servioes Per~mmcl Travel l 

43.971 7,750 30.338 3,008,233 6t9,503 (3,589) 20,792 Total ~lgt3~lllty ~ut~urt 3,730,587 (3,5~91 AD]~ilNINTRA'11ff~N _- OperaiSng serviccs ,Supplies Acquisitionr,. P~a t~ s siorml/c o]dl'~t Set vicc~~ Pet sOatlN Travel 
760,329 34,995 84,437. 138.4~9 1,t70.989 ~,689) 23,654 l'otal adminiatzation 2,212,g/3 

3.6 .(,5,915 
43~97I 7,750 30,338 3.00%Z~,3 615,9t4 20,792 
3,726,998 
760~29 3~#05 84,437 13&439 167,300 23,684 

$ i88,522 26,446 1~000 5~,697 2,502,485 261795 
2,895,945 
2g,004 12,233 5,00 fl. 2,Sg3fi23 77&899 21.781 

24,053 6,936 10,000 2.317,262 475,260 6,6.32 

$ lg3,632 33,985 20-.~27 144,475 2,676,315 33.005 
%093~939 
28,004 12~33 3,g00 2,855,677 761,84-5 21,781 
3.693,340 
24,557 6,936 18.894 3,466.805 565.992 11,454 

Valia'lw~ Favorable (UIn~vt~able] 56N56 4,595 (951 (2,~ .480 16,235 75,176 
1,707 (167) (609) 8283 4,846 3,365 
17,~25 
(;9,414) (,141 .(11.4441 458,572 (49,9Z2) ~(9,338) 2,840,147 4,6!14,031~ 367,64~ 

733,812 23,977 60,000 117.576 1,295,704 26,062 
736,312 23,977 93,172 357,597 1,295,704 26.062 (3 fN~) 2,209,1114 2,257,[31 2,532,824 S~ A~dltors* Rel~Oll. 

(24,0171 (11,018) 8//35 219,158 128.404 2.378 
323,640 



S~li~ AcquisiltOtl~ t~c4"cssianal/conlraet gei-vi~s Perso.imel Travc] 

JEFFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVIC.F_,S A.Lrl"HORITY ~?I-IEI) D1A2 OF EXPENDITDKES. ACTUAl. AND BUDGET (BLq)GETARV H A N rS) -GOVERNS, fEN'I 'AL FLqqDs 
C,~a~ral lhaml 

~Jd~ledLiI~ np~. (~O~I 

A~IALJ. 
43,072 9,987 11,593 567,423 584.353 15.571 

M~uam~t to Bud~eto~y Basis 

(i,844) 
l'utal bpu~ial s~r,.rfees 1.231,999 (1,844) ACC'F~S ,. Op~ati'ag sc-'rviee~ Supplies Acquisifion~ 
Pcrmn~el " ' 13~vel Total ac C,e f-~. 
Sl~pplie8 Acqttis-itions . Pro/bssio~Feontract ~ervi~es Peraoa~l Travel 

14,025 5,340 2.992 2.204- 496,307 4.41,';7 525.35~ (652) 
78,432 25,793 93,526 905,697 1.4os.495 (4.770) 23.758 T~tal chil4mn & ~r 2,535.701 

Operating services Stt12'p]iie S Acqui~iho~ ~ofessi0nat/co~lmct servicvs Personnel "i~av,ol 
30,484 1.257,246 582 28fl57 620,194 1,838 Tot'a] ~1 services 1.939~291 Total expenditures $ t 8.863f-i43 

(4,770) 

63 

S ( 19,(::4 S). See Auditors 

A~al on Budgeta~ Original B~is 
~ 43,072 9,987 .11,593 567,423 582.509 15,571 
1,230.155 
14,025 5.341) ~ 2,992 2204 495?555 4.482 
524.698 
7~,432 25,793 93,526 905,697 1o403.725 

Budget 
20.000 4.0,130 
23,000 268,000 8,000 
323.t100 
17,012 6,8O4 2riO0 3,150 44-5:531 3,842 
478,~39 
61,513 23,896 .118,793 615,488 1,489.123 29,302 

Final Budget 
$3,948 13,474 7,270 295,714 613fl~9 28%964 1,271.249 
17;012 6.80;4 2~51~ 3,1311 445,53 t ),g42 

Vari.ance Favorable 0Jnfavarable) 
~ 10,876 3A87 (4,323~ (27[,7091 ~1_,370. 271,393 4L094 
2,987 1,464 (492) 946 (50,1.24) (64~) 478.839 (45.859) 

62.173 24,690 70.599 924,310 1.471,652 ~33,508 21530,8E31 2,23,0,109 2,586,932 
30,484 1,257;246 582 28;957 620~47 1.838 1.9"39,354 
S !g,843,~gg Reporf - " 

32,666 1,305.329 2,500 25.000 589,562 ~ 2,762 
1,958,319 

32,646 1.305,829 2,500 25,000 589,562 2,762 

(16,259) (1.103) (22,977) 18,613 67,927 9,750 56.001 
2,182 48.583 1~918 (3.957) (3o.6a5) 92d 
18,965 $16,413,~30. $19,698,080 $ 854,082 



JgFPER~,ON P,MtISIZ RIJMAN ~;[~]C.g3 AU'I'ffORITY SCNADLLE O1~ ~r rUP.B90P ~EDEP.A L AWARDS 
1~cdctal G t axt1~-nrP ~+.s -t M-DU S b (~1~[IIw01// . Program Ti[~c 

Dk'm;L plU,~L-~t~rl: 
P&~.q-Lh+xlugh p):~ggLq0 J~OBtl Sapl~ rti v~ |tO ~i.~ PJ[o~mn ' City orN~w.Orlc.~,M~yoH~O~c~ r~fN'calthPeticy I:f~um[ng Oty#~ll~ ai6~ ~~r Pm~tm~ ",','{I)1 AiDS T~LLLI paxzs-througb, p[ogt~ 
Totat U.S. Db+l)ar trn~n t ~lf/=[fPla,~~r~ ~ t_T~Lm Drvclo~mcnt 

Foalcral CFDA NL[r~ Pass-tkre agh Gr,~~5 N'arnbef F=d~rnl 
14,235 LA4gB974)fi O4.,'LA4 ~4)0~3{~26 $ 202.486 + 
14.23~ 1614L LA4~00- 3025~A4;~I~.I 0-3016 01_ ND-843 

DJre~ program; Z Substmac8 Abuse a[lC] M6,.nt~tl klogtthSo~ices A~)liJligt~Li~ - 93_2~;0 [ PIT0 TI12730-01 P s s .~ 4 h ~ ugh10 ro6t'&Ltl ]EOI~ IIIV-Em~g~n~ y kcliq.f ~I~j~ Gr~m 93.9-14 Louf~-/ana Departm~it ot'S~3~./a] S~cJeca, C-J{'~ ~C. 0f COfll~h,~ty S~~'ic~q ,~;rg'ial ,q~r~ Block Grout 93,66~ Loa+iAi2l~,Deb'~at~t o~ H~tf.h a~ N#spi(a]s, Offk~ efPablJ~ ~calah. i-IIV ~tccc~'doa Activ[fi~ H~altb, IX~pI, Bt~[] 93.~1 
To(~,l U.S_ Depm4"TnOnt c,t'l-leaIth aaLt ICLLra~Ln Se.rvlc~ 
T~L[I ~p~,:h'mr~ ofi%d.m~ &w~dg 
* MM or l"r~r a+= 

~1 ~1 YR.46g~'O~ -MY R-032 
565829 

4 ]:$,223 * 2Z(},829 639,652 
841,538 
28,222 
519,509 ~ 22B,44~ 70,~34 ~1B,756 ~47,005 
$ 1,7~&546 



 

.I F. FFEIISON I'ARI S II I-IN SERVICES AUT[IORITY NOTES TO SC[-~.DULE OF EXPENDfI'URES OF FEDF, RAL AWARDS FOR THE YEAR_ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 
Note A - Basis of Preseantation The accompaaying schedule of expenditures of t~:deral awards includes the federal grant activity of Jeirergon Parish H~man Services ALedaority nuct is presemed on the aceru0t bas{s of accounting. The informan'on ill ttxis schedLde is presentedin amnrdmlec with_ the requirements of OMtl Circular A-133, Audits of.States, Local (;ovei'nmentq, and Noa ~Profit Organizatior~. Therefore~ some amomats presented in.this schedule may diff.- from amounts presented in, or used_ in tile preparation of, the basic flnaneial statements. Note B - Subreclplent_~ The Jefferson P~sh tluman Services Authority provided federal awm-ds t0 snbr~itiieaats as follows: 
Promram Title SlllYOorlivc Housirig Program 

Federal CFDA 
14.235 

A mount Provided 



Sch~duLIe "4t' 
STATE OF LOUISIANA Annual Financial S~tements Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2002 .=r~on Padsh Human Sea/ices Auth 

Division of Administration Office of Bi~ewide Reportin9 -and Accounting Policy P. O. Box 94095 

(Agency Name) 

09-300 3checlul~ Number 

Legislative Auditer P.. O. Box 94397 l~aten Rouge, Leuisiena 70804-9397 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095 .&FtFIOAVIT P~r~on~lly C~me end ap~,~red bc4CCe ~ : undersigned a~hodty, Leslie Tremaine (Name)..Executive Dire~or (Title) of ces Authority (Agency) who duly sworn, d~poses and says, that the finan~al statements, h~rewith given present fairly the financia position of P (agency) at June 30, 2002 and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance with policies. and practices established by the Division o~' Admi~i~tr~tio~~ or in accordance with Generally..A;ccep~ Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Sworn and subscribed before me, thi~ ",',',~ ~" "~'- 
Signature of Agency Official 
Prepared by: Gerald L 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson PsrJsh Human Services Authorilv MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 2002 Section is net appllcabl~ - See Management's Di~eu.~sion a~nd AnaJy~ie COntained in the accompanying basic financial statements. The Managernent's Discussion and AnaJysJs of the presents a narrative ovelrview and analysis of year ended June 30, 2002, This document focuses on And currently known f~cts in comparison with the prior in cunjunclion wi[rl the addiIi,J:r]al ir#onnation contains and the 's (BTA) financiaJ FI=NANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS -k The by 

__ __'s (BTA) financiaE performance __ ___'s (BTA) financial activities for the the current year's aclivitles, resulting changes, year's in[orrn~tion.. Please read this document d in .the transmitl~l letter presented on pages .~tatements, which begin onpage 
's (BTA) assels exceeded its. liabilities at which represents a __% increase from last decreased by$ (or %) the cFose of fisca] year 2002 fiscal year. The net assets 

~ I , . results from activities increased by $. (Gr__%)., ....' 

OV!ERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS The. following graphic illustrates the minimum r~lui ements for Spec[a] Purpose Guvemment.~ Engaged in Business-Type ActMties established: by 3overnmenta]. Accoun[.ing Standards Boarc Statement 34-,.Basic FJnancJak Statements---and Mana errlerlt's Discussion and Analv.~iR far .q~-=t,= and Local Governments. 
-,..-5~..' " 

These fir, ancial statements consist of three sections - lanagement's Dis(;uesien ar',d Analv.qi~ (this section), the basic financial statements (including the no es to the financial stalF.mertts), and'required ~upptemantary information_ 



STATE OF LOUISIANA JeffeTson Parish Human Serviceg Authority MANAGEMENT~S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 2002 
Ba~[c Financial St~ernentS The basic financial statements present information for the (BTA) as a whofe, in a format designed to make Lhe statements easier for the reader to undersfand, The staternents]n this section include the Statement of Net Assets; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chapgee in Fund Net Assets; and the Statement of Cash Flows. The Statement of Not Asse!~ (pages __ and lia.bilities separately. The difference provide a useful indicator of whether the deterieratin9. 
The Statement of. R information showing how Regardless of wlqen cast transactiena occur. As a fiscal periods 

- _..) presents the current and long term portion8 of ascots 13etween total assets and fo~l riabJEitie8 is net ascots and rne.y financial position 07' tho __ (BTA).is J.mprovJng.or 
Exp.e_.n__ses. and Chan.qes Jn Fund Nei. Assets (pages __ - __).pree4~nts 's (BTA) asseLs ~;h~,1=ged.as a re,suit el' currant year operations. is a[reut.ed, all changes in .net assets are reported when the underlyJng result, there are transactions inclelded that will not affect cash until future 

The Cash Flow Statement (pages .. -..~ preser~ts information shewing hew (BTA} cash changed as a result of current year operations. The cash 1]ow.gtatement is prepared using the direct method and include8 the reconcihation of operating income(less) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities (indirect method) as required by GASB 34. 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parigh Human Servic~ Auth MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 2002 Restricted net assets represent those a~mets that are nat avaJrable for spending as a result of legislative requirements, dgnor agreements, grant requirements, Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those that do not have.any, limitations on whetthese amounts may be Used for. Net assets of 's (BTA) decreased by $ or __%, from June 30, 2001 to June 30, 2002_ One of the meier causes of this decrease is the Jnciusioa of infrastruuture assets. This class of asset, wNch includes reads, bridges, and levees, was n~)t included in general fixed assets of (BTA) under the basis of accounting piior.tQ adoption of GASB Statement 34. Other causes include 

s (BTA) total [evenues programs and services increased by $ ncreased by S or ~%). The total cost of all ar less than %. 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION Capital Assets 
At tile end of 2002, the a~sets, rncluding (BTA) had $ ]vested in a broad range of capitaJ ____ . (See Table below) This a~ount represents anet increase (includingaddiiions and doc[uction~) of $ %, over last: year_ ~ - 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 200.~2 
Capit, aJ As~ts at Year-end ~ (Net of Dep]eciation, in trruusands 

1.8nd Buildings and irnprovsmerkts EqtJipm#~nt Infrastructure 
2001 

Totals $ 0 $ 
This year's rnaior additions inc!uded [in thousands) I- 
t De bt The (BTA) had $ compared to $ thousand last year as shown in the table below. 

Gcrlc~][ Obligation Bonds Revenue Bonds and Notes 

New debt resulted from The obligation bonds, and 
The 

thousand in bonds and notes outstanding aLt your-end , an increase of __. % 
Outst~qnding IJebt at Year-end (]n thousarlds) 

$ ,t; 2081 
Totals $ 0 $. 0 

(BTA.)'s bond rating continues to carry the ~ . -. ~ting for general rating fo[ other dcbt. (BTA) has claims and judgments of $ 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Servicee Authority MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AS OF JUNE 30, 200_22 outstanding at year-end compared with $_. lasl year. Other obligatiens include accrued vacation pay and eiek.Jeave. VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND.FINAL BUDGETS Revenues were approximately $ then budget duo in part to .. million evor./under budget and expenditures were more thar~4ess 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES The FndJcators when setti i J 
The 

.'s (BTA) elected and appointed officials considered the folJewing factors and ng next yeaPs budget, rates, and fees. Theeo factors and indicators incfude: 

CONTACTING THE 

(IBTA) expects that next year's resuJts wiEI improve based on .the fo Dwing 

S (BTA} MANAGEMENT This financial yeport is designed to provide ou~- c[tizene erediters with a general overview of the t~~payers., eustomers=:and investors end ..'s (BTA) finances asd to show :Lhe 's (BTA) accountability for the money it.receives. Ef you have questions ~baut this report or needadditional financial information, contact 



STATE OF LOUISIANA JEFFERSON PARISH HUM.aI.N SERVICES STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS A9 OF JUNE 30, 200_.~ .,&g~ErS (:1 ]RIR'F N J A .~.'q}-l S: .11o ~llcenyJn~) ~ole~ .JFe ~= ir tWgr~l part of this ,ffnaJnclal s'[.~te~- ~r,t C~e~h aad cs~-~h e~iv~cn~ (H~:z~ 01} ~ In'~'tment~ (N~e [.:~ Recetcab.:~ (r,et cf a|lowaJqO~.ler dCaJulJur auc~mJnts)(:'Joto U} Oue Fret= .~.tter hJr~ (Mete Y) In~ntone5 Pleni~meJ]1's N ete~,~ r er,,ai~ahle ~c~l~lt:;d a.,..~s6.ts iN,~e I-): Cash i.q~,e~t ment~ Reor~ables Cr~h er current assets N O NO U R REIXIT A,~'EI$: C'a61~ I nv~mefl'~ Recel~able~ Nc~ ~=*.u e~a ble, Cal~al as~s ~~et of d~prccla',tea)fN~le D} La~d BuildinB~ and impmvemerg~ M~qc.l~l nory and equLCment Iii [li-J.~lr ~ J[~llJ ,, B ColqsCn.Iction in ~'e~-II~,s O ~l'l~r noncur ~'lt a~B'~ P, JIW ,/gr~r-~)t a,s,.,sc-..t8 ' Total ~ic~ LrABILITrE8 CUItRE NI LIABIJJflES'. AccouJ]l~ O~Io ~d ~Cczual~ (N~t~ ~.' Dt~ [o t]lltHr f:~rH15 (Note Y) Due to fede~ ~,~-nmem D~fsrfBd r-~ ~.'r:~" lU ~. .AnlOl~ nl~ h.~ld irl O L.~lr.xlY ~r gt h~l'~ Oth~ cure:m[ Ilal~lhi~ 
1~~-4rPlbb'r~erl~Erl[ coq'~-ac'L~ D~.~D Compensated ~b~e~cEz~ pa,fal~:e (Note K} Cap,~al reeve olSigattons - [tCr.:~ J) Nore~ pnyable I.iabilitL.=~. 9a~able ~=rom r~tdcted ~sc4~ (Note- Z) Hon~ pa~31e .Other rgr~-~rrr, liabi[iti~ "I'Q ~.1 CUt'~q[ Ilabll111~ ~ NON-CLI,q.R ENT UABI LITJE3: Co~ t~acl~ p ~y-,.~!Jle Rfimhur.!~rn~nt r-~r,tp.~,~ p~,'able CaDit"~ Ic~,e qbligletions [Note .:) LlaDIflTI~ [,~'~:Dle tram r~Ifi~ le([ asseLs (Note Z) B.aqd~ pavabJe Otff~ ]~ IR-ter m liaL.]l[bes Tc~J Iorlg-[errn liabiliLiee. T.~@ IlabilllJc~ ~IET ~,SSETS [4 A&'~'ll~ ~.'J for'. Debt servi~.-e U~e.3~plo~ rle=-~ iI ~:(~r)r)~riRation Other s~o~flc ~-Jrl~=~as U~rc~tdctod To~a] 11 ~ a~ s e~~ Tc, bt liabil['ff~= an@ net assets 

$ 

S 

30O..r~73 
C' 

0 0 0" .':143,664 B 1.FSr,216 4 54~ ~ 1 1.3.-3%797 {3 O ~09,1~26 O 
3.4!~7 0 
55R.~.E~ 

1.1RB.1D# 
%217.648 ~ 2.4~0,757 4-~,641 



 

~at~mont A STATE OF LOUISIANA JEFFERSON PARISH HUMAN SERVIC STATEMENT OF REVENUES-; EXPENSES, AIND CHANGES.IN. FUND NET~ ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3_0,200._.22 
Fq [ 1 1 ] ! ~ [ ~a]e5 61'c.omrrlod t e8 a o'serv~~es ~ $i 1.691 460 i Ass, ess menB ~ i ; " ~ u~ ~r m-~-~"~a-~ ~6~-~-~ ~ i 1- - - E~.~.~&~; ~ ~f~ ,&i~ ~,~-~ ~- 7 ~"~q~ t ~- r I Z(~.~.@~=rjZ~,-~---~ /LZ-__-C_/Z LC_-Z-Z---ZZ.T./ 
~-~ - ~a3~4~ [-~;~,~6b~-~f~ff 
r~._l 1,8@3:5~9'B. i" i 3,495,056 H- 

I- ~-~=6i~:~-~ 1 i 18.804.737 I ; total operating expenses " .. [ rZ--O-p:~i~5% b~-G~l ~~; I . ~ ( 15 :sg~ .ea ~ )t ~ ": t-.-N~-~~-~ .~.=r ti~ FiL~i~L1 : ~ ~r32a,0~a '= i- - T~ ~~6~6i ~ e" E&]'}~'~-~'0-6g" ~,T~-6~"~) iT~ ~7- - {J-~c,f~e,n,~yand properb' ---Ga-[5~r'sg~ ~fi-ar~65~Arsf ff~-~-~-~B@ " ; 1-aa~rSr~ranls " ~ ~r~{a.~-~[~-~ " ~ " i-~ 
~ W" {iiii.~ ~ - f r~ ~-e.- ~ ~-~ E~ I~o~~-~ ~ i -- J 

5%423 9,4-9 / ~,,5,732,143 , ~ 032,462 !! !::!!!:!; i i ~l'i'aif,~" i[II ;]~'[-~f~-[~ ~ I'- II: ~ i ~@~-~-~- l iT61al-f~f ~-.4 B-e- E~-~ 5e-~[hriiii.~&-E'~&~Tt~{~ :- ;SI ~Tqi ~et'a 2~450~ 757ending I ! ~ i !. ! .I ~ I. .. Z " 7 T. F ( ! I r. i i Ii ..7! i 



Statenlent B STATE OF LOUISIANA JEFFERSON PARfSH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 

P relTra FR RRV'R IlL J~.,,.~ Opo!aUPQ Caprtal Charges for Gramsand " Gr~nt8 a:~d Servioaa Contdbut]o~a Contributions 
Co~poller't Unih C<)mponentUr~E[ X $ 1.8,894,737 $ 1,691,460 $ .1,803.596 $ $ 
G~neraJ rev,cnues: ~ .. " Taxe~. State appropriations Grants end contribu'dons not restricted to specific programs Jnterest Miscoll.aneoue Special items Transfers ToLal uer~eral revenues, spe[;iLd il.errls, arid Lrar~sfePs " Change it] net asse[s ~let a&~ets - beginning Net a.%ets - erJdh~l 

INet (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 
(15,399,681) 
14,343,94.0 
51.423 1,336,780 
15,732,F43 3~.4~2 2,068,295 $ 2,400,757 



Statement C STATE OF LOUISIANA JEFFERSON PAJ~ISFI HUMAN SERVICES AUTHOR STATI=M ENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2~_.22. 
Cash flows from operating actlvlt~ Cash received from ot~slO:llUr~ $ Cash payments to suppliers for goods and selYJces Cash ~aym,s~8 to employees for services. Payments irt lieu of taxes IntemaJ activtb/-payrnont,~ I0 other .unds Claims paid ~ outsiders Otiler op~retil-lg revenuest(expenses) t,Jet cash provided(used) by operafieg activities Cash flows from non-capital financing activities State app~3priations Pro,seeds from s~le or bonds ~ .Ffinc[pal paid on botlds Interest paid on bond maturities Proceeds from issuance of notes pay'able Principal paid on notes payable ~ interest paid on notes payable Operating graft,s roE;mired Qther ~ Transfars in . Transfers o~ Net cash provided(used} by non-capital ffnar~r.ing activities Cash flows from capital and rotated financing Proceeds from ~ale of bonds Principal paid on bonds Interest paid on bend rnaturNies P~oceede.rrere issuar~ce of notes payable Principal paid on ~otes p~'/abl,~ Intorcat paid on notes payabie Aequist[or~r:orlstruction of capitaJ asset~ Proceeds from sale Of c4tpital ~ssets CapitaJ cc.ntdbutions Ol[le~F Net cash plov[ded(usad) by capital and related financing auhti,at[cs Cash flows from investing activ~tie.~ PLirc[~ases o| inveshment aecudties Proceeds f[Orfl sale of inves'tmerri eaguti1i~-a In[e.re~[ ~rl~ Ll[videT~S earned on investment secdrftios He~ c~sh pla,,4ded(t~sed) by investi~g activities Net increase{decrease) ir~ cash and e&-',i~ equivalents Cash and cash eqLlivalente at beginning Of year Cash and en.~lq oqt~ivalents at end of year 

The accompanying notes aro ar~ integral part 0f this statement 

"c,6.989 

4 43P~ 7~q6 

37,575 

4 #4g 
gRH ~RR 2 80[3 [3e 3,0.013 84~ 

565.#5 1 soq .~.7' 



._..,_.._. _. ... 
3tatemem D STATE OF LOUISIANA JEFFERSON PARI.~H HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2002 
Ope~tJa[~ Jasome(Ioss) Adiustmsets to ]~cencile operatim:l ieaorne{lose) to net cash DepreciaSs~/am o rtiz~tio n Provision for un~ollco'tible accounts Chan_Qas in assets ~nd liabilities: (Inerease)deeTease in aq~Jnts re.c:eJvab(e (Increase)decrease in due from oti~or t-tJnd~ IIr]sree~oYdasreese in prepayments (ras~ease)dasresse in inventories (Increase)dec[ease in other assets Increase(decrease) ]h accounts payable rncrease{dec[ease) in as.crued r)~lvroli and related ben~fite Irlcm~r~se(de~;rease) in compensated absences payable lesre-~se(decrease) in due Is [J].tier fur=de lrv;re&,~a(deere~ee) in deferred revenues Increase(decrease) in other fiabiliL-iea Net cash provided(used) by epereti~ q act,;v ties 

252,4~7 0 
271,266 1~,645 33,959 0 9.047 

Schedule bf noncaeh investing, capfial,and financing ~ctlv]tJ'es:- [Not Applicable 
BorrowJng under eE~pital lease CorlLributi[}rt~. ~lf ri,~..,Ll ~see~ Ftlrch='3~i~i Of OqU prProat on D.ocour~t Asset 'u-~d e-i r~s OLher (.'~pecif~r) 

(Concluded) 

Total nonc~sh investing, capital, and t,inancing activities; 

(15,3~9,68 

The.~Cc0.'t'p.:),ny;ng t~ote~ are an integral part of this statemenL 



~ Statement D INTRODUCTION The dofforsen P, ty was ereated by the Louisiana State L~gislature LJ[ider th( The forlowing is a bde| description of the operations of 3c-4fer~or the parish/.patJshes in Whicrt the is 15_~ated: provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 28: 831. Parish ~Human Services Author[IV wl'li~h inC'ludeS A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. BASIS ~F ACCOU NTING in ApitI of t984, the Financial Accounting Foundation es~biislqad the Governmental Accou~ing Standards Board (GASB) t~ promulgate generally accepted accounting prJeciples and :epn~in{! standards with respect: to activities and trsnsaotJens of st&re er~d Js~.~_tl governmental entities, "Trio GA,~B hAS issL~ed a Co~Nication of Governmental Accounting and Financial RepoM[ng 8tanda;~s (GASB Codifies#on). This codification and stcbsequent GASD pronouncements are recognized as genera[ly a~epted accounting prinoipJes rot state~and local governments.. The accompanying finar~ial etatements have be'm~ prepared [n accordance with ouch pricoiplce. The acco m~-myi n,q .financial staternerlts el Jellerson Pa ieh Hurna~q Services Author~ty prasent.lnfenmetion Jef[er~on Parish }~[uman Services Authority as only as to the transa6tions of the programs of the authorized by Louisiana statutes and administrative regt r~ioes Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and repotted in the fi~aneia .statements_ Basis ,31aec[~unting relates [e U=e (ir[]iflg or the measurements made. regardl&'~s ~ th( .~ea.s~~annent {ocu,~ apptied. ~ , ~ The a~counts of ti]a Jefferson Padsh Iduma~ Services Authority ar~ maintained applicable statu[lory" provisions and the regul~t[or~s of the D[vbien of.Administration - Repb~tin# and Accounting Policy as follows: Reventre Re~-:eqnitip3 
n accordance witf Office of Statew[de 

Rcve=~ues ~ recognized using th~ Full accrual b~sJs of accounting; therefore, navenues ere recognize the a~countin,~ pelted in which thoyare earned and becpme meas~rubk,.. Expense Recocmitien Expenses are rnoagrtized on the:. accrual b~J~; therefore, expeases= including salaries, are recognized in the period incurred, if nlea,'~urable. 
lB., B LIDGETARY ACCOUNTING The appropriations made for the o[:eralions or ~.[~e various.proprams ot the Services A~thorit,f el-c~ ~nnua[ lapsing appropriati6ns, 1. 2, 3. 
4 

'or'son Parish I-ruman 
The buc~getary process is an a~qnual appropriation valid far else yea[. The agency is prohibited by statute from over expending the categories established in the budget. Buclget revisior~s are granted by the. Joint LegislaUvo Bu~gct Committee, a #emmJttee of the Louisian~ Legislature. Interim emergency ~:#prapaa'~i6ns may be granted by the rntePrn Emergency Boa~l. The 9udgeta~ ~.ntor~aticn inciL~ded in.the tinanci,~.[ ~[atements.ir~clude the origins; appropriation plus subsequent amendments as follows: 



8"I'ATE OF LOUISIANA .. Jefferson Parish Human ServJce~ Authority Notes to the Financial, Statement As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

C 

_~rigir~l approved budget Amendments 
Final approved budget 

APP~OPRrA~ONS 16,413,030 2,121,011 300,408 710,0S0 153,581 $ 19,608,080 DEPOSITS WITH FJNANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If al! agency e~sh and iaveetments are ,JeposRed in the State Treaauryl dieregard Note 0.7 1. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAl INSTITUTIONS Far rupor[irng ~mpoee.% ~epoe~ts with fiaarncJal institutions incJude savings, demand, deposits, lime dCposffs, end:certificates of delPosit, .Under state law the 4.elrersO. [~adsh NL~mar) Services Autherilv may deposit funds within a fiscal agent 'bank selected end designated' Idy. the Interim Emergency Board. Furthe[, the Authon'ty may in',~st in time o'~lifieete.s of deposit of state banks or qanize~ under [he lawsof Louisiana, nat[o0et b&nk.s having their principal office in the s~_'tte of Louisiana, in savings accou~iS or &hares o[ savings and I~n associations and saving6 banks and in 8hare accounts end share certfiieete ~tccodJnL~ ,3f Pede~-'*Jly or ~.tate charioted cTedit unions. For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Plows, all h~ghly,liqiJi(f investrnen~ (Jnclu(ling restricted assets wit]] a maturity of three months or less when purchas~dJ a~'e considered to he ca.oh equivalent. fJepesb.s irE ba~k accounts ~re stated.el cost; which approximates maJ'k~. Urlder state law Zhe.~e depe.~it,~ must be secured by federal deposit insurar~c;~. OT the pledge of.securities owned by' the fiscal ~gent bank_ The mari<et value ot the ple.,'lged secoriti~ pl~e the federat deposit (n.~urance must at all times equal Itl~ arr=ount ell depoeit with the fiscal a#e~. These pFedged sacuritiee are I~ld ~n the ~ame of the pfedg n~f fiscal agent bank irh a holding or- eestedial bank in the f(]P[n.of safekeeping Foc~ipts held by t,he State ! reas:Jrer. ( he 6epQsEs at June 3Q_ 2002 were sectored ~s {~LLows: " 
Cash O~po;it~ ia bank attaints p~r bal~m-;e ;h~ .$ 1.298,480 $ Bank balances; l. ]ns~Jr~ or collateralizod with .~ectid{ies held by the entry or its agency in the e~titv's ~m~e 2. C...'onat~mliT~rl with .~er-;u.rit!~_~ hahl by the pl~dgiag in.stitutioB's tn~at dopadmant or ~q;en: in the anti'c~'s name 3. Uncellater&|[zed, [noludil~g ~#y secu4ties held for the artity but not ir~ the r.'rdity's r~'~m~. Total bank bslarases 

1~.~ 
1,403,1~5 
$ 1,593,1.5-5 $ 

Certifisates Other (Describe~. Totj 

0 $ 0 

$ 1,29~,480 
"O0,Ooo 
1,493~155 
$ 1,593.155 

NOTE: The :'Tot~l Bank 6ale[lees~ willlr13[ rleeessarily equal the ;IDeposlts ~n BaRk .&(:count pe:lB~len~ Sheet~ The follcwirtg is a breakdown by banking institution, program, accet~nt number, and am0ur'.t of the balance~ 8thown ~'~bove: 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Set'ul~es Authority Notes t~ the Firlancia! Statement As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Bank Oi:a iBan kinq @l'ditut[~n Bank Ono Bank One ailng _Program Ari:JlJlaly 0 0 1.hg3.15S 
1,5D3,155 

Were uncol[ateralized securities fitting the description in (3). above during the year signiFb.-,r~t[y greater than at 6/'30/2002 fleet day of your fibsa~ year)? If yes, attach a ~tatement stag the a, mount(s} and a reason for this ~'.'currer~oe. C~sl'~ in Stat~ Treasury and pel-]:y cash are not requlred to br~ reported in the note disclosure. However= tq aicl in reconciling amounts reported e]q the balance sheet to ameunts.repor!ed in this note, list below any cash in treasury and petty cash that are incFuded in the balance sh=eer.. Cash in State Treasusy $ Petty ea,'~ h $ 
INVESTMENTS .- None at 6/30/02 

0 2.093 
Upon implementation of GASB Slatemelqt 3t, repqtled amount and fair value will oAen be the same number. The Jefferson Parish Human Services Law {Nate legal previsions a~hodzing Authod!y does maintain investment aoeo Jnvegtrne~ts by theAuthority). ua{s as authodzed by State 
[flvest-meqte can be cless~ied according to the level of ask to the entity.. LJein~ the following eategodes~ list e~ch (ype of ir]vestrnuilt disclasi~ig'the carp/tag amuse;, market vaPJe, and apprbabla cat#go~ of risk. Care,q cry 1 erltity'e [le m,~.. nsurad or registered in the entity's name, or securities ha~d by L|rr~ entity er J'~ agent in the CateqoH 2 - Uninsured and unregistered w[~h se~~qJr~ios he]d by the counterparb,'e trust department or agent in the antily% na~e_ .Cateqorv 3 - Unsecured and unregistered with securities held bY the eountorp~rty, o~ by it& trLLst ,:]epartment or agerlt but not Jr1 the erltity~s l]ame. 'Cei-~Jn typos O[ invLeslrnents cannot appropriately be categorized. These are t~; be listed ~epar~tely st the end of the schedule in the space provided.. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 30,200=22 
T~p~ of Inw,~rn~rlt ! 9 ,3 Hep~J[uhase a0 reements LJ.S- Go,~mment .~aclJri|ies Common & ptererred stock ConnmerciaJ paper Corporate bends OthoE (identifyi~ 

.t, 
F~o~,rted Amount 0 

Total cate~lotJzed rnvestment~ $ [3 $ 0 ~; 0 $ nve~trr~rd~ nr~t catagerfze'j: (list uepemteJy) 

To~l Jrlye8 B1trd rl [I5 
' Other Disclosures Required for ~nvestments 

0 (3 
0 0 S 

~ Pair Value 

$ o ~ o 
a. Investments in p.oola malqage~l by (~th~r governments or mulLial Funds [',]~-],t aoDI~cabie 
b. Seeurit]es undcrlyin9 reverse repurchase agree.rqents. Not applicable 
e. Unrealized ]nw_~strrlent ~c,',ss~-s 
d Commitments as of Ju.ne_, re;r,>LIl-ohas~ ~greements: "[. Carrying amour=~, and 30, 2002 (liscal close), to reseJ socurilies under yield rna[ntenar~ce 1~Srk~[ ~'~lue ett June 30 of secL, rities to be resold -.. Not ap#licabJ_e 2. Desc r=ption o[ Ihe terms ef the agreement 
e. Investment types owned during the ~,e.ar b~Jt not owned as of June 30,2002 NoI_a[3pEie~b[e 
Losses r.tt~[irly the year (.]Lie to default by counlerparties to 8eoosit or hweslmenl ranaact ons __ No[ applicable Amet,nls t~,vered :r','.~r'n iPr[or-per';cd Iosses ,.vhioh are nol .shown separately on the balance ~in ec~t Not Applicable nr Contraetl=al Provisiorl~ for Rc_,verse Iqer.:Lirchase Aereements 



b-:I'ATE OF LOUI.~IAHA Jefferson Parish Human Services AuthoriW Notes to the Financial Statement AS of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 
h.. Source of legal or centrac.tual authorization for t~se of reverse repurchase aBreernerrls Not aoolicable . SJg niiiqanri v.lolations of legal or qOrlLq-~[u~.F provisi,3nsfer reverse repurchase agreement,~ thet occurred dt4r[ng the year Not applicable _. 

De Oradi~ risk related to the reveres repuTchaee agreements outstandirlg at balance sheet date, that is, the aggregate amount of reverse repurchase agreement obligations includJn9 accrued .interest compared to aggregate rnarke'~ value el the securities underJying tho$~) agreernent~, iaeluding inleresl Net ~Balicable k. Commitments on June 30, 2002 (fiscal 0lose), to repu.rches~ securities under yield in~intenance agreements Not app[icabfe Ma~et v~lue on June 30, 2002 (fiscal closet, of the sec[Jritie8 to bereputehosed __ Not aaDLicable re. Description of the terms at ale sgraemet~t~ to rel~rchase N~I enalineble n, Lusses recognized durir~g the agreements Not appJiaeble year due to default, by couaterparties t,3 revem~ r~purch~ 
,3. An'leU rlt.'~ recovered q'rorn pr[ur .period losses which .are not separately she',~n on tile aperat.[ng. statement ,'got annliceblg Fair Vafue IJieclosures p, Methods and #igr~iricaet assurnptioas [~-~.s#~ eli queLrJd rTI~tI~2L prise~ Not aDBlicable used to estimate fair'.value et.inva.~tme~s, ff tair v~lu[~, is not B~sis far de.terrT~irfing which in'~estrTlents, if any,. arereported at amortized cost Nat ssalieab]e For investments ir, ~xt~rnal investment pooFs that ere not SEC-reg[sterc, d regulatory-oversight for the pool Nat aenticab~e s, Whether the f~d the poo shares 

a brie,~ dfescripLien of any 
r value ~ ynur irkvestrrrer}t in the external investment pool [e the same as the valt~e of NO~ _a.p~lrcable L Any invslunlery par/rcipatic.n Jn an external rrrvasLrll~'.rl[ p(~,31 Not anE~lieablc u. Whether you are unable to obtain information frorq a pool sponsor to determine the fair vafu~., ~r yL~ur 

investmen: in the pool, methods used and s]gnifican'~ assumptions ,~alue and the reasons for having had tomake suah an estimate Not an~licablu . ~ made in determining thai fair 



STATE OF LOI.II~IIANA ,|~=ff~r~nn Pari~h Human Services Autllo Notes to the Financier Statement As of and/or the year ended Ju~te 30, 20O~Z 
v. Any income frem invastnqenbs associated w~tf Not a~pPicable or.e ~Uad that is assigr~ed to anothe.r tLmd_ 
D. CAPITAL ASSETS The fixed assets used in the Special Pur'~J.~e Government Er=gagcd only in Busir=e.~$-Type Activil[es are included on ti~e statement of net assets of the entity e.r)d are c,a.l~ita]ized at cost, Depreciation.of all e,d~aust!ble fixe6 assets used by [he entity ate charged as an expense against operations.. Accumuf&ted ~eprecia~on L~ m.p~rle.# e.l~ the balan~;e sheet. Depreciation, tel' :Tnanc al re~ortin9 purposes is completed by the stralght-llne matched over the LtSE~UI lives ~f the assets. 

Capil~l e=~ets r~t Ioein!] depreciated L~qd NCqq-clAt3re~lablg lai/d Ill]proe&4tt;~3[~ Oapltallzt~d oolestior~ 
Tnt,ql r~[lJlHi a ~'~ e.tY, r101 [lre'4"l.J depn~[atecr 

Ya~.~te~de#juEe 80~2~32 
6~0t200 

13tl]e!r ~pital a $$ efT> Ptii~ilttli~, fi;41i~, f,l~ cl t~qtlipl~t~3t 75e,1~-4~i i84,107: [ .e ~1.t r~l~j r ii u~ Lad ~ a p retJ [;-J [io n (~50,~17) (I 4r5,079) Tot:-d ~um, lture, f~Lnres, ~nd gqLIIpm~4it 306,436 3B,E,2S, L~UII~Ii~~~ and imprc~crnc~ls L~ '~J Gl-.j rlt jl(=]h=~ ] rJ ~, llr [e~i~Itic~fl ,3taJ b~{lcllnCJ~ ~,~td I~prov~l~ D.eFe~-Ia~le land iiplpru~rnEnts . 1~3 ~.'~ ac.currltl~&fer~ d aprecl.--,rlor= :ot.2J dcrpreciabfe Ic~0 jnlpr~,~nents I~f-~str u~;hnE L~2- aCCLi'nul~tcrJ do oi-o~l~on TcaoJ inf~l~clcNre 

1,3,r'/..517 33,740 (4r6,340 (106.35a} m6,~7(} (7~,6 I~,) 
0~43eo] 

Cte:t t~l~et t-:a~eal a~'~,a/,~ 1,?:~?_>~,0.3 (34-.595) , ,,'7~S) Capital A~.~et Su~rna~: r2~Jpl[~ a.~ot~ rt~ bdn[] depreciated Olller capital assets, at o.~,t Total cf~ of r~apilal ea~et~ I_eR8 9l~RtJrPiIJl.al(~d dapilau[alior! Oapital a,?,s eta. ii[~t 
z, 15 [,Ir~5 217:B42 :~,151,165 ~ IZ,E~_2 

(47~,386) 34~,GG4 1,428,.=~/ [584,7~S) 84.3,5~2 

~[,216 
(124.,700) 2,.R.'J.4 ~7 (1"~4.(06") 2,244,.~7 1~3 90,5 f t.057.091 1,22z.uo[; ,[~,5.05) - tT~) * .qha Jk'J ['~ LJ~=~j only f~' l~o~e ~,,ncnpl~le,'l prV~J~:tk ~;em In0 a1:1 ~af r:~ wilb [~nsfe~s reper[~ etse,~ere In [his ~acke[, t~ fizecl &~se!s; n~ ~soci.31ed 

T'zi.rT "~dju~ Period BaJan Ac[lustme~ &'3- elp1 

~18. (472, 343. 1,428. {~84, 84& 

,187 ,; 
2,244.:" 2,244.L 
1 B7,2 



STATE OF LOUISIANA . Jefferson Padsh Human Services Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 3(] 
E, INVENTORIES The unit's inventories aro valued et $4.64,958 (q-,hose ei'e perpetual inventories and are expensed when used. 
F. RESTRICTED ASSETS Reetrictecl assets in the Jeffers refle~tedat $ . 0 i Wi~h fiscad agenL, L_.O 

G. LEAVE 11 COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Jefferson Parish Human Servicers Authority has Lhe f[>llowin9 policy on annu-~r and ~:r~k leave 

2. COMPENSATORY L ~rJAv E Entployees who are considered having nen-exempL statue accerdrng to the guicleline.~ contained in the Fair Labor Standards A~:t r~ay be paid [ur compensatory reave earr)ed (K-timP). tJpctn termination or transfer, an employee wil' :to paid for any time e,r~d c.[~h~F ~7ornpens.atory leave earned and ~ay or may not be paid for any straight hour-for-hour compertsatory leave earned. Compensation p~.[d will he basnd on the employaest.hourly rate of pay at te[m[natior~ or tranrsre-. The liability rq~ ~curued payable, comlsensatory Iccwo ~t Juoc 30, 2002 computed in ac~>.')rdance with the Codification of Gavernrn~.,r]~l Aceeuntil],j and Fin&nciai Pl:~.porLir~g Stand~rde, Se~ien C60.[05 is r;~Limated to be $3,773, The le;~v:~ payable [8 not recorded in the accompanying financial e..atemems. 
H. RETIREMENTSYSTEM Sub.~tantially all of the employees of the Autl-]ctfity are members ef the La State Err]ployees ~.titemer~t System (S.vsterr0, a ~.3st ehe'ing multiple-employer, defined benefit pelion plan. TP.o System is a 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority Notes to the F|~ancial Statement As o1 and for the year ended June 30, 200_.22 
statewide public employee retirerne~ system (PEr4~-) f[~r the benefit o! state employee,s, which is administered and con'aolied by a, ~;ep~t r~Le buard of tTustee& Air furl.time empJoyees are eligible te p.~rticJpate Ja the Sy5LetT]. Benefits vest with 10 yea~ of sor,.4oe. At retirement age, ornpl,.'~yeos ore on'titled to annual' benefits .equ~l Lo $',300 plus 2,~e/e of therr highest consecutivo 36 rr, onths' average salary multiplied by their ye~rs of credited service. Vested ern~olay~a~ are entitled to a rc-4[rement benefit, payable monthly'for life at (a} any age w~[d 30 yea, r,~ of eer,~ice, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) ago 60 with 10 years of service. In additiol~, vested employees have the opAien d reduced benefits at any age with 20 years ef service. The System ~tiso provides death arid disability benefits. BeriefiEs are established or amended by state stet[Jfe, The S_Y~len] issues an annual pJJhfiety a.vailAble financial report that in,eludes financiar str~toreont8 ned required supplementary iatormr_tt[on for the System. That roped may be obtained by writing to the State Employees ReLil'Ulfleit[ ~yst~;,rn, Pest Office Bo~ 442!3, Baton Rouge, Lr',Lf;si~na 7080~4213, or by calling (225) 92,2.- 0608 or (800) 2E,6~3000. M~.mbc.,'~ e~ required by state statute to c~ntribute 7_5% of gross sara~y, a.nd the (BTA) is required to Contribute at an actuarially ~etarmined rate as required by R.S. 11:102, The cohtr[butJon r.~L# for the f~scal year ended June 30, 2002, increased.to f.3% of annual covered payroll from the 13% aiqd 12:3% .,'eqL~irb~J!in fiscal years ended ,}une 30, 2001 one 2000, respectively.. The (BTA) ~:Orltffbutions to the System for tJle years andin.# June 30, 2()0;>, 200!, and 2000, were $805,606, $_77%568, and $76.3,B21. r#~peedvely, equal to the reqaired contributions for each year. ' 
PO,.~T RETIREMENT HEALT[~ CARE AND IJFE INSURANCE IBENEF]TS :G/~S812 reqL~ir~; the following disclosures about .~q omptoyer:'.s accounting for posL retirement health care and life inourance benefits; . A rfe~crir~bn of the benetR~ provided and the employee group, covered, A description of the accounting and fu~ldin~ policies iellowec~ for these ben<#its, The cost of [-hose be.qefits recognizedfor the peri~l, unless tile costs.arenot reaclily datarreinable.*" -The effect el.significant rs~tters affecting t,~e compe.rabrr.ity of. the ebsL~ recognized tarell periods p~esented: 
"-If the c~t of ar]y post retirement health eere er life insurance benef~te cannot ieadily be separated from the cast c4 providing such benefits for acti~re employees or o:[her~ise be reasonably .~pp=~)~irnated: dl~ total co.~t of providing those benefits to e~@,,e employees and retirees, ~ ~eJl as the number of active omployee~ ~tnd the number of retirees covered by the plan must b~; d~closed. SuBst~nliatty nit A~rllodty e.ml.)toyees become eligible for pest eaq]~toyreent health care, dental and fife insurance bet]elite if they reach nermaJ retire, meat ~tge white working for the Authgrily. These benefits for retrrees and similar bep~Jfi[~ tar native ernptayees are prn~lded th.rough ~n i:rsurasce .company "wheeo ~[~((liLIJnS are p~id ioJntly by the employee and the AL~thofity.. Far 2001., the cast ot providin~ those bandits for the 5 retirees totaled $16,39(;._- The Jefferson Parish Hereon Services AL.thoriLy provides ce~l"ain conLinLdrlg health care and lif~ Jns~Jrence benefits for its retired employees. Sub~tantiany el: Authotl~.y ernplayees becorpe ofigibie for those benefits i~ they reac, h Format retirement age while werk.:r]f..l for the Authority. These benefits [(~r not[rees and ,~[milar b{.'rlof[te let active employees are provided through ~n [nsurai~e ce~p.~ny Wl~ese r~onth~y prereJurns ctre ga~d jointly Iby thr; .'.'mpleyce and by the AL~hority. The Authority.recognizes the cost of I}roviding these benefits (Authority's.portic.n of premieres) as an expenditure when paid during the year, which was SNot applicable forhie year ended .June 30, 2002. The c5~,t of providing these bone[its forNot applicable retirees is net separable fror~ the cost of providing benef~s for tho"Nol applicable active employees. {or, The Authority's coot.d prev[diqg rstiree health care and Ii;e. insurance benefits ate recognized as ex.ueedit,Jres 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 
wherl [h~ monthly premiurns at'e pa.Fd. Forthe year ended J?ne 30. 200~ the costs of_ 7 rotiree be.he1 totared~ 23,1~0 ). 
J. LE ASE8 1, OPERATING LEASES ThetotaJ payment~ for operating leases during final yeaL2002_ amounted to $508 2,4& A scP, edule OF 1Oayments for operating I~as~s fo[lowsr 
C~ice S aoe 8. 508,248 $ ~,3~,;'46 $ 5r~8.24~ .'$ 42#,54-0 .$ 

%gta $ 508,248 $.. 508,2_48 $ 508,24<3 $-.:423.540 $ 
2, CAPITAL LEASES 

.Natu_r_o ~f Io_~,.o a. OfiicQ sp.&ce 
E)~[e Of le.~. ~ 

b. EqLlip mellt 9/1/00..6.,'30/03 
Total 

Lg~t paylfle.')~. date. 
08/01/03 

Re~qaini~g Jnter.eetto and of lease 
208 
20.~ 

$ 

FY2L')68- F'~201B. FY21~7. ;>nq'2 2o=15. o$ o.$ , 

[4omai~in g principal tE, end of lease 
4-.1 37 

0 

Fund th at p a,,,~ l ea~e 
St,~te 

0 $~ . 
accrued for CQur F.t[I On AE;colmting 



STATE OF L, OUISIANA J~ffer~nn Parish Human Services Notes 1o the Financia| Statement As of and for the year.ended June 30, 2~__22 
Tile rol[owirtg is a sutl~duie by years of future minimumlease paymen'cs under capital leases together with tile piesent value of the =let minimure I~su p~~ruertts as Rf (last day of your tisdaF yea[)and a breakdown el yearly principai and interest: Y~ar ending June 90, 2003 2004 2005 2006 200( 2008-2012 2013-2015 Total minimum lease paymenrts Less ~mounts representii)g ,sxe~;uK~ry ~_~sts N6.t rninimurn iease payments Le~&~ amr)ltnls rapr~santin# interest. Pr~anT value nlLIqt'~,.? rnir'~im[irT1 I#.n~@ paymen~ 
3. I F..~SOR I-;IRE(-;T FINANCING I.EASES 7- Not applicable 

Total 3.699 616 

4:315 4.3t~ 

A.Jease i~ classified as a direct financing lease (I.i wiqen ar)y one of the four caprta ETation.~rite~'ia used to define a capital le~.se tel the lessee is met ar:d [2) wh~.r~ both.the follQwie@ cfitena are satisfied: * Cotleetibi~ity of the minimum lease ;)a~/rrler~(..~ F8 reasonabty predid:able. e No imports:at uricerl~.[ntiee surround the amount of the uare[mbL=rsable costs yet to be incurred by tits R-~s.~.'. ur~der the lease. 
Provide.a.general dascriptien e~ the d reel f nanr:ing ;i~reerne~, and complete the cllart below: Minimum leas-3 GamleOSit[Oll 01 lease Date at lea.~s p~'r'mer~f: reeeiva]]Je a. Office ,spe~~ I~. Equiprnent 
Less arnounts representing executo~ costs Mini=nqrn lease payment reee]vable Less aHewatqce for cloublful accounts Net itl]ll[r'flLIfll lease ~3&ymerlt~ I'eL-~lVa.ble L~s ~n~am ~,',d incense N~t investment in direot [~n~.i~9 Jesse 
Mir~irmHr= I{~.~ payreur)[u tic, nor [[iclude c~ntingent I@~t@e sonLr-c_tctg, @or&il~genl reals.| pa!/ree:]ls at:cur 

0 
rentals wl~ich may Ige roc@ived as stipulamd in ~he i| for example the use of Lhe equipment, b'!nd, or 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Atrtho Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002. 
building etc., exceeds a certain level of activity each year. Contingentreqt~rs re6eived for festal year 2002 were $..._~ .. __ for office space, $ 0 for equipm&nt, and ~ " 0. _ for land. The feFlewing [s a schedule by year of minimum le~.~e~ receivable for the rernr~ n ng fiscal years .of the lease as of #une 30, 2302 (the last day of your fisca; year): Year ending Juno ~0= 2002: 2003 2004 2gob ?0~6 2007 20~6-20F2 2~13-2017 ToEai 
4_ ~ EESSOR .. OPERATING I..E._ASE. - Net applicable When a lease agreement does not satisfy a'~ leas;[ one of Iho fou[- criteria. {common tn both.lessee and Jessol accounting}, and both of the criteria for a lessur t{:q~llu~;t.ibil#.y ~?d no uneer[sia re rr 15ursab e.costs), the lease [s classified as a~ operating [ease. h~ anc~perating lease .the~e is rn~ 5ilnuJated sale and the lessor s~mp[y rec'~r~Je rer~t revenues as they b~i:ern~ measurable and &reliable. -r. Provide the cost and carrying amount, if differerfc, of property on lease or hold for leLse organized by major class of properLy.and the amount of accumulated depreaiatiorl as at Juqe 30 20C2 
a. Of/k~e space b_ Equiprrlent c_ Lar.d Total 

Accu m:Ltl~cd depr eL;ia[iorl Carrying emoljirl[. 
The fo,lowing is a schedule by yoa~ of minimum future rentals on nor~aecelable epera'dng lease(el, as o Jane 30,2002 (the last day of your fiscal year): 
Year Ended JunaC:0, Qrfice Space Equ]pm~.~t ~0OS $ $ $ 2004 2005 2096 2007 2008-2012 20~3-2015 

Land Other I otal 

(~$ 05 05 05 0 



Jelferson Parish Human~ Sarv/ces Authority Notes to the Financial Statemerd As Of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 
Cor]tingeat rentals reseived ~'rorn operating ]eases received far yhur risGal year was.S_ . 0 for ,3[fiue ~us $ . _0 ___for:equipment, and $ 0 '}nr land. 
K. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES The. fo[Iowing is a summery of long-term debt traneac41ons of the entity for the year ended June 30, 2302.: 
Bonds and notes payable: Notes p=-~y'able $ Re]mbu~ement contracts payable Bonds payable T~al n~le~ sad bend.~ Other riebirities: COllfact~ ,paysble Compsnsate~f absences pay'able .. C;~pit~.l le~,~e obligations ' . ' " Iiab]lities pa~tble frar~ rest:ricted .~ssets Claims and li{igation ~ . Other Ior~g-term liabilities Tetai other liabilities Total long-term ]iabiJities 

L 

Balar);# June 30 200~ 

51 8,3.95 8,356 
526,751 

Year e=lded June 30 2002 

33,~59 

~ .526, 751 33,9,50 

$ 

-I,249 
4,249 
4,249 

Rarance Amoul June 30: due wi 2,,0O2 #pevs 

~52,354 4,107 3 

556,461 3,.. 4 
A detailed summary, by issues, o~ ale deb[- c~t,'tstanding at Jur~e 30 200_2., ir=cruding outstanding, interesl ~f $ 0 is sl',owrm oo schedule ~. Schedule 5 is an ~mertization ~chedule u[ "he outst~.q~n.,4.dobt. (Serld a copy ofthc arnortiz~ticn schedule for any ne~v debt issued.) LITIGATION - All li~gation for any d~rn=~gee is hand}ed by the Office of Risk Management for J~fersort Parish Humeri Service~ ~.uthor'~ty= 
The Jsl[~rsorl P~trish Human Se~ices Authodbt follows 
[i'at ~ ,3t ~..etlon I).=.scrlDtlon Or Ll[!~'atloh 

BTA) ie a de~en.:|ant in litlga~[on seeking damages as 
$ 

i) 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Atrth Notes to the Financial Statement A~ of and for the year ended.June 3t), 2002 
The Jefte~on Parish Human Services Authority by insurance would aMect the tJnancJal slatem st~temer~ or Js unable to estimate the effect on s legal a@2isoL e~t[i-hates that.;~o orltia[ otaims not sover~( ent as follows (~ould not roate.rially affect the financia tPe fFnar~cia] statement): B, Claims and Litit:Jatien costs ~ $ 0 were insured m the. current "y~z~ar and are reflected ir the accoropanying financial statement. 
M, RELATEO PARTY TRANSACTIONS (.EA,~B 57 requires disclosure of the deecrJptlon of the relationship, th9 transaction(s), the dollar ard0unl of ~ e ~ansa~on{e) and any amounts due to or from which result from related party transactions. Lie1 all related party transactions). State of Louisiana, Oe~rtme~nt of. Health ,~nd Nospi~tfs The State of Loeisiana, through the governor's office, apprQvus lhe appointment at ,3 vf ~.f]e 12 members ~thc Board of Governors of the Authority. A materialpa[L ~[ the ALrtherity's I"evenue~a~e received ~rorn. St'ate appropriation. The State appropriation, including am0/~nts"rc-~ei~,ed |rorn the Department or Health ~ and Hospitals for the year ended Jure 30, 2002, provided actual revenues ol $14,343,940 (75 pemen{ of 4otal revenues). Hevenue receivable from the State of Louiei,~na totaled $629,682 as of June 30, ~002. Other senAce~ provided bythe Depam'nentof Health and Hospitals at no cogt to the Authe:rit~, included : . ~ ... t.be roa~qtenance of certain a~eounting reCor(!e, retir:e.meat plan administration, iqsuranee plan ~ Admirii.~tratior], ~nd cgal s~rvi~:es provided by General Cconsel. The Depar~rnent.aJso pr0VJded the Aa[]l{~ri[y with wario:JS type,~ of: ~uiprTlent arid office furniture: 
Jofre~on pr~r~sh,.thn)ugh tho perish eo~ncil crHice, approves the appointment of 9 of the 12. members ~~f the Board of Governors. Und0~ admir~istrative agreerne.nts.with ,Jefferson Parish tl~e Authority rece]';/~d $1,3'_;6,078 of reyenue ~or the year ended June30, 2002. Jerrersu[~ Pedsh ~id not ewe the AuthoriTy ~ny ~unds as of June 30, 2001 related to these a{jreemen[s. . ~ During tl~&' year ended June 90,200-0, the Authority entered into a coop{>native endeavor agrocrnent:wittl dedfersor~ Parish to provide the funds needed to construct a sodi~l de.to~ facility through rer~evhtionsto the Weetbank facility. Under the agreement, ,I'dfelon Parish advanced $500,000 of funds dedi,:a[ed to the Authe~ity. The.Authority is reinbursinq the funds ad~nced through ~4 re'Justin.r1 o| future revenues dedicated tothe A~hor;ty. As of June 30, 2002, $200,000 remains [rt deferred revenue. The.Authority s:so received from Jefferson Parish $668,033 for agre~men% entered into wth Jeffer.'~on Perish and local law .:;nfureomo.qt nger cios..Jo-[forson Parish owed the Authority $,5,167 as of June ,30 2002 under agreements. 
Other services pro,,4ded by Jefferson Perish at ea cost to the A[Jtlgorily included Iagal counsel oythe Jefferson P~rish Attorney's OfN~;e, ur~ of various types of equipment and of.f!ce [urniture, and 3uildings for the Westbenk clinic to opera.to. Other 
A member of th~ Auth~rity's Reard of Geverqnrs ~s a padn,~r in a medical practice that the Authority I-.as contracted with to provide services to the Authority's clients. Serv[cc~ for the yea~ enc!ed June. 30, 2002. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson P~ish Human Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the yesr ended June 30, 200_22 
totaled $40,000, of which $12,750 was pay'ablo ~ JLme 30, 2002 afld ia included !n accounts payable un the accompanying combined balance sheet. . 

N. ACCOUNTING CHANGES - Not applicable Accounting change~ pmvrs[nns of Gover Interpretation Ne. 6)- rnede dpring the year involved a change in accounting pri The effer,,1- ef th~ r~ha~lge is being shown in Note AA. O, :.JN-KIND GONTRIBUTIONS- Not applicable 
e 

(.Li~ all i~-kind c~ntributior~s that are =qot included i=~ the ~[;cornpanylng financial Statements. 
In .Kind Contributions :. 

Total $ P.. DEFEASED ISSUES ~ Ne~ eppllc~tb|e . 

CosC'Estima~-ed Goat/Fair Market Value/As. Doterrn ine~[ by the G rant( 

Q. COOPERATIVE ENDEAVQRS - NoL applicable 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for tho yoar ende~ June 30, 2002 
No-rE.: Amounts in excess of contract limits cartr~ot be used t(~ reduce the outstanding contract balance at June 30, 2002. For example, if a. contract specific5 a percentage of uaage for.each month {25%) and usage exceeds that perceat,~g'e (7~%), you cannot craim actual usage that e~ceede contract requirements {50%). NOTE: Fn order to compute your ending balances by {ending source, you sholJld begin with your balances al June 30, 2001. These amounts wii[be increa.~ed by. amounts for new ebntracts and amendments and decreased for payments ~ well as for liqurdation~. 
R, GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACT]ONS (GRP,~ITS)- Not applicable The fo!l{Jwi.g governmef#-mandated'nonexchen#o hansactions (qrants). werH received durhqg fiscal year 2001-2002: CFDA I~umbe[ Ptoq'r'arn Narll e 

otal gove~nraenL-mandated nor]exehar]ge tr~n~,~action.~ (g[~nt.y,) 

State I~atch Por~sBtag~ [otal Amount ot {~rant 

0 
~. VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATEDLEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL PRC-VISlONS- Not applicable A~ June 30, 2002, the (BTA) w~ts not in compliance with the provisions.el ~ . . Bond Heserve C~'er]ent that requires The to correct this deficiency 
T. SF~ORT-TERM DEBT - No~t applicable 

(BTA) did 
The (BTA) Fssues short-term i~ otcs fur Sh~rl .term debt activity fez the year ended Ju~# 30, 2~30,'Z-, was a~ fol!gws; 

for Debt Beginning BaJ~nce Issued 
0 0 S 

Re(teemed [~ncling Ba.lctnco 
0 



~rATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson P~[ish Human Services AuEhorit~, Notes to the Financial ~atement As of and/or the year ended June 30, 200._22 
Th~ (BTA) uses. a .reveMng: ~ l:ne ~f credit to finance prior to the issuance af relaled bonds, Short4e~m deb'~ actMty lot the Veer ended June 30, 2~ was as folLOWS 
Lin~ of crt~ 

Reaso n Begin n ing End]rig i'or Debt Balance Draws Rodeo rE~,~J ;~-~lence 
U. BISAGTGREGATION OF I~ECEIVABLE BA&AJ~CES Receivables at June 30. 200--2, w0r,~' as fr.)llo~.v8 
Activity 

rjev ~ ~cJ~n,~nl~-; dJss hi([tie~ C.Orl1131&1 nit~ ~tlpp6i~ Adm[t~istration eeial ~erv]r:es Acee~ Child~e'n ancJ femi Medical serk, icos Gross r oc _r4v'ables $ Loss ellowanco tor uncoJle~fble ~oaounts Re~.eivables, i'~et $ 
AmOe~tS not ~che.dule~'~ for collec'aon during ~a ~u bseq',~erlt year 

Customer Reoeivables Taxes 

O 0 $ 0 $ 0 

Receivables from orh~-r Oth~r Gover'~lrn ents Receivables $ 585.478 $ 

0 $ o o o $. 

$ 232.,586 24,'271 ~. 11.462 
.~ " 27. C,~-07 6t.949 
O $ 0 ~ Kbgg,82r,~ $ 

Total Receivables $ .586,478 $ 23~,586 $ 31o,~49 $ ~4.271 ~ 11,452 T3,421 270,407 . 61,04..~9 ,~- 1 r58'9,~23 r] aS; 1,.509,B23 
0 $ 0 S O ~ 0 



Jefferson Parish Human SerVices Authorlt~ Notes 1o the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 30, 2002 
V. DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES Payab;es at JtJne 30, 2002, 'nero as felluws: 
Acti~h/ Adu It servf~os O~ioenl=~ntai disabilitfes 0ommu~ity suppoff Admin let cation Suu-~idl ~.~iviue~ Acce~s Childron and family Medisal services 

Vendo~ 18,411 239,264 580,980 33,040 26.567 21~.851 

...- -~ r. 7. ,'.̀ ;,"" ...~. ~.... 

Salaries ~:rtu' Benefits 54,447 14~738 13,322 24,~7 I I" 1 ,,~82 9,043 30,715 12,313 

ACC rde(~ lnteres~ other Payables 
23.078 

Total Payabl, 7: 25- 59, .8C 3~ 24, 8~ Total payL=~ule~ $ 1,188:41D $ 170,309 '$ :' " " 0 $ 23,078 $ 1,381 
W. SUBSEQUEN]" EVENTS - NOt applicable [Disclose any material e,~er~t(s}~ a_tie~ing the t, BTA) pc;cutting between the close of the fiscal ~er~ed and issuance of the financial statement.] 
X, SEGMENT INFORMATION ~ Not applicable Govemrnents that report entequrise funds or that use ontotp~ise fund accounting ~tnd reporting standards to repolt theJr activities are req.uired te p~c-.~..~nt segment [~fo~rnatien for these ae~Jvitlee ;n the notes to the fin~r~ci.~l statements. For the purposes of this disdosure,.ff segment is an identifiable ~otivity (or group of astir!ties), reported as or within an enterprise ltJnd, or. an other stand-alone entity that has one or more bonds or ether doubt instruments oulstar~ding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of thai debt_ 10 addition, the ac/ivi/y'e r~verl:Jeu. ~xper~us. gaJr~s.and, losses, a~sets, and J~abJlhies ate required t'o he accounted for separatelv, This requirement for separele a~uuritirLg applies if imposed by an external party, such es accoueiir)g and rel:~orting requirements set forth fa bound indentures. .Disclosure r~quiremer~L~ fc~r er.Jeh .se..gm~.nt should be met by.identif'ying "[he types of goods and s~rvicos provided ~r=d by presenting cendeJqsed fine.eclat statements in the notes, including the elements in A through C below (GASB 34, paragraph 122, ,'~ :~ncd[fir~d by GASB ;37, paragraph 17.) Type of goods or ~ervi::es provided by ~ha sogree'ff A. C-endoRsed statom2r~t~.~l net&s.setst (1) Total assets - dis:inguidhing between current assets, cap.tel assets, and ether assets. Am:~unts receivable from other l,ands er BTA's should be reported sepct~(ely, " (2) Totsl I[ah, ililies - d[sl-in!]uishing tel"wean currorLt andlong-term amo[Jr~s. Amounts payable to other funds or BTA's should be reported separately_ (3) Total n.9[ asse~s .- dJstinguishir~g among restricted (separately reporting .expendable anr.t no~e~pe.ndable components): unrestricted; and amounts invasl~.d in capital assets, net et related debt_ 



STATE OF LOUISFANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 30, 20~._.22 
Condensed $tateme,nt of Nel Assete 
CU r~nL ~,~,~ ~ ~ S Due from other funds Capital assets Other assels Current liabilities 13t.l,e to elbel~ fLthds Long-~mq liabilities Re[]trictedl net a~~o1~ Unrestricted net assels " k~ves[ed in capitaJ a.~ets, net ef rerated debt 0 

B. Ct~nder)sed statement of revenues, expenses, and changes inr~et assets i(lJ Operating revenues (by major source). Operating expenses. Depreciation [.inclLJ~[ng any amclrfF:,~"~lbll.} should Operating income {Ios&). Nonopera[ir.g revenues (e~per~es} - with sc:par~tte/epori:Jng of r~ajor .Capital cor~tdb~ione and additions to permanenrt'and term eedow,~erl Special apd extraordinary [teEns. ~ ~ Transfers Change in net assets. Beginnirlg nat assets_ Ending net assets. 

be ident['lied separately revenues and experi;qr~e. 

C~qndensed.,~iatement of IqevenLJee, Expenses, an(] ChAng,q.~ in Net Assets_" 
0 3e[at~n9 revenu e~. Opo[ating expon.~es Depi~oiation and amo~dz~tt;on Ol?era.tin9 inesmo {less) NerleperatiEig revenues [expenses) Cap[teL crJnt[ibutiorl.s..'add, itiens to pen~anent and tetra e]tclo~rnents 8peuial ~d ext.raordin~ly ]Lems Transfers it] Trensfer8 nut Change in rlet ass~tf; Beginning net assels Ei~ding neI assets 
C. Condensed statement o~ cash flows: {1) Net :,'ash provided (used) by: In) O~erating act-iviti~q 

.Sogrgr~ .~..#_1 Seqment #2 
0 

0 0 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Notes "to the Financial Statement As of arid for the year ended .J.une 30, Z002 

(2) (3) Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 
N~ ca,sh plaY[deal (used) by epere.t[r~ activities $ No4 oasJq provid~~ {~ed) by nol~apJtal financing ac, tivities Net cash provided (used) by' capital and rclatod ~n a~cin~j a~tiviliee Net cash providcd (usedi by investing activitio~ Begir~rlin9 c~-~tsh and cash equivalent balan~-a~ Endin-g cash mid ca~l~l equivalent balaBce~ 0 

Y..DOI~ TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS - Net ~pp|icable 1 

0 
List bỳ fund tylSe the am o u nts d u e from oti]er tu r~ds deiaiieiJ bY iridividual fund at !'0 Lit fiscal yea r P, nd Typ~ of FLZNd Na~ af Fungi ~t 
Total d [Me 

$ 
0 

List by lurid type the amounts du~ t~ other fuads detaile_d by individual fund at fiscal y~,ar end: 
TTpe ~ Fund 

Total due to ethel [und8 
Nam.~ at FUI~([. Amount 

3. List by fund type all transfer8 from other funds for ~e fiscal year: 
T~pe o[ Fuad 

Tetal trLmsfors trolrl other fuslcls 

0 
~ar~, of I-und AclOblPt 

0 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson ~Parish Human Services Authority Notes to the Financial Statement As of and for the year ended June 30 
4. List by fund type all transfers to other funds for the fiscal year: Type of Fur~d. 
Total transfele to C'[Ele r [urld~ 

Nan== of Fuqd. Amount 
0 

Z. LIABILIT~ES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED AS~,ETS- N~t applicable Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the (BTA} at reflected at $ i(k the curreilt li~birities section on Statement A n accounts peyable= S 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets ret]ected at S in the $. in ae~nunte peynhl#s S n the 

(fiscal year end) consist of $ in notes pa'c:able, and $ 
nan-currPnt 

AA. PRFOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
~ {BTA) at .(fiscal liabifft-ies sectio.n on Statement Ar Jn notes, payable, end $ 

The fol!ew]ng adjustmOnts waro rT~ada ta rom~te beginning net assets for ,,qJne 30, 2002_, 
Fund balance Ju.ly 1,2001, ~, rev-iouslv re~orted 1,372.441 $ 

AdiusbT]orlts + or (4 695,854 
Beginn[n-g nbt assets, Jul'j 1,2001 As restated 

y~ar end), consist of 

X',t.}68.295 

Each ,odju,etmer]t must be explairked irr detail on a separate sheeL (Next Page} (NOTF: NOI Assets at ,July 1, 200--1, previously reported, mLIst o.orrespond to Net Asse% at Juno 30 20C,__1, per the ;nformat==on received from OSRAP_) 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Jeffersofi Part==h Human Servl~s Authority No~es to the FinanciaJ Staltement As of and for the y~ar ended June 30, 2002 

6/3 ~01 1,2~,605 
Rcc~yrd capital lease obiigatio~ at 6~30,t0J_ 
Tot~tl F, rior pcriod adjusrm~nlg 

(5! 8,39~) 
$ G95,g54 



 

STATE OF LOUfSIANA Parish Human Service SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS For tht~ Year Ended June 30, 2002 (Fiscal Close) 
Not Applicable 

SCHEDULE 



 

STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish I-luman SewIce o SCHEDULE OF STATE FUNDING For the Year Ended June..~0, 2002 (Fi~c.al C Io~e) 
do{ion of Fundino 

1. Non - Pay]oll State AlOpmpriertion 2. Payro]l S[~Ie A.opropriatlo 3. DHH Acreements 

Total 

SCHEDULE 2 

ArnQunt $ 5L247.6"t9 8,301,246 708 075 

14,34-3.g40 



 

STAYE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority ,SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE For tile Year ~ndod June 30. 20,0.22 " (Fiscal Close} 
No't Appllc, able 

Principal Date of OrJgJeal Outstanding Redeemed Issue Issue 6/30/PY Clssued) Principal Ol Jl-S ta rid il';-g 6f30/CY S.__ $__  $.__  S 

Tara1"-- S $ *Shred copres at new amortization schedules 

interest Rates Jnterest Oulstand[ng $ 



 

Dale of Issue Issue 

SCHEDULE 3.-A STATE OF LOUISfA=-NA Pavl.~h Human Serviceg SCHEDULE OF NOTESPAy,auBLE For the Year Ene~ed June 34), 2002 (Fiscal ~10~} 
Not Applicable 

Principal Ori{,jioal O ut,~landi.ng Iss u e ..6/.3_0j_P_ .Y.. Principal Redeemed Outstanding .Ci.~d) 6/so/cv $ 

Total $ $ *Send.copies of new amortization s.cheduies 

i'tt~rs~ Rates I~ere~~t Outstand[n 6/$!32CY 



Jssue Date oq' ]S~'U~ 

,SCHEDULE 9-B 
STATE OF LOUfSIANA n Parish Human Services Auth SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE For the Year Ended June 30, 2062 (Fiscal close)~ Not Applicable 
Principal OriginaJ O u'csta~c[ing Redaomed Issde 6/30/HY (Issued) Principal Ou~anding ~ 6130,'CY ntcre~ Flete,8 Interest Outstanding P~I30/CY ,~__ s__ $__ -$ s 

Total $ $ S $ '86-Ild copies of new arnortization sohed[@cs 



 

SCHEDULE 3-C STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT CONTRACTS.PAYABLE AMORTIZATrOr 

Fksoal Year Endin;I; 

For he Year Ended June. 30, 20022 (Fiscal CloSe) 

2OO8 2004 2005 2006 26,07 2008 -2012 2013-2017 201 8-2022 2023-2027 
Total 

Net Applicabl~- 

Principal Interest 



SGHEDULE 4-A STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMORTIZATION For The Year Ended June 30,200._.2.2 
Fiscal Year Endinq~ .Payment 
2OO3 20O4 .2005 
2007 2008-2012 201 3-20t 7 2~18-2022 2023-2027 
Totai 

3,6:8,9 $ 616 
I~ter~~t 
202 6 
Pri~ipal Balence 
$ 3,497 $ 610 

4,107 



 

SCHEDULE 4-B STATF_ OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority- SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AMORTIZATION For The Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Fiscal Year EndJnq: 
2003 20O4 2005 2006 2OO7 2068-2012 2013-20~7 2018-2022 202~2027 

NOt Alppricable 

Pr]ncipaE 

N,'A 

Interest 

N/A 



 

SCHEDULE 4-C STATE OF LOUISIANA Jefferson Parish. Hum,art Services Authority SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE.AMORTIZATION For The Year Ended Jurte-30,, 200._22 

Final Year Endin.q; 
2003 S 8004 200B 2006 200T 200~2012 2013-2017 2018-2022 2023-2027 

NOt Applicable 

PrJ no[pal 

Total $ N/A 

Inte[est 

$ N/A 



ERICKSEN KR~NTEL ~ LAPORT E t, Le OEBTIFI,ED PUBLI:~ ACQ,OUNTANT.~ & GONSUL1-Ar',IT5 ~27 Ce, N~d_ ~T NE'~ ORI~NS, ~O~ISI~A [O|I~-~S~ TELEP~a~E (N4] 486-?2?5 " ~ {~] ~-251G ~. E~C~IK~E~EL.COM 

J,~F I ,,,I-'o~" ~.m-~Fn O. Ml-~t-.Lle R~ H. [3~N, JR7 K F-'d~I M. r,.~ E 't F~_-,t Ct~LOE L't SI~FRL~g W. EFdC I:~cex3q ~ 
,J.V. Lmmt- I~Nr~L - ~'r,r.m 

INDEPENDENT ALrDITOIRS' REPORT ON ~OMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OV~R FINANCIAL REPORTILNG BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMIC~N~~S PEILFO1LMED"II% ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING ST~;TJ)AtLD,~ 
To tlu~ Board_ of Governors Jefferson PariH Human Services Authoxity Mutairie, Louisiana We have audited the ha, sic financial statements efthe 3effeison'Parish Hm'nan Services ABthority (the Authority), a compoacat umt of the.Slxte of Lou~siana, as of and for the year ended.Jane 36, 2002, mad have ismlod o11i report thereon dated Auguzt 8;2002..We conducted our remit in acuonJance with a~diting standard.~ generally aeeepted.iu the UnitedStates of.M-nerioa and the stand~ds appli~0blc to fmmaciaI auditz ~ntained in"Governtnent Auditing &tuMbrels, issued by the Comptroller General of the United .~tates. 
As part ofebtainiag reasonable assu-3"ance about whether the.Autholity's basic.financial s taternent~ are fi'ec of mate5 al l~sstatemeat, we performed.tcst~. 0fits,compliance with:certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grmts, aaoneomplianee with whie~ could have.a direct and material effect on the d~elminatiolx of finaucial Statcmcatt nnl~tmts. However, providing an opitliOn on ct~m~lianee with ~he~e provisions:wa~ ao~ the object/'ve.of 0ur audit, and accordirtgly, we do not express maoh 0m opinion. Th0 rcsult~..Ofpur test~ disclosed no hlstances of neneomNiance that ale l'eqya~red to be rcpurted under Gi~vernnientAudi*M.g Ntandards. ~ [nt~M Cor~cro| Over Financial R~ortlylg In planning mxd perfotming our audit, we eonsid0rcd the Aut~ority's.intemal control over ilnallCial a:epoftillg in order 1o detolIIline oar auditing pmcerlurgs for the pnrpose of cxpressS~g c~ur opinion on the basic financial statetaeats and not m.p~vide assumuce on the inierrtai centrol over financial reporting. Our eonsid~-alion.efthe.iratcma!c0nt,/Nover financial reporting would riot necessarily digelose all matters irithe internal control offer financial reporting their rnightl~e materi~d weaknessos. A material weakness is 0,condifionii~.:~;'llich the dcsigrtor operation at'one or more of the internal control components does Rot reduce to a relatively low leveI the risk t_hat misstatements m amomats that would be mat~al in relation to the basic fmaneM sta!emea~ts being audited may occttr and not be de~ected within a t~mel~ period by employecs in:the normal eouzae of performing their assigned.fimctions. We noted no matters involying the internal control over financial rel~t~rtiu~ and.its ooeration that.we COnsider to hemateri~t w~knea~_~ 



ERICK~ l~N KRENTE L & LAPORTE LLE OERT]F[ED PUBLIO ACCOUNTANTB & CONSLILTANT8 To the Board orGovernors J-otTcrsooa Parish Human S~i~cs AuthoriW August 8, 2002 Page 2 This repoit is intended tbr the ~'nfommt~on ofrnanagemen~i ttae Board oL' Governors, the Lo~fisiana LegistoLiw Auditor, mid federal awm'ding ~geaxci~ mid pass-ihlougla entit7"eg and is riot intendcd to be arid should ~lot bc usedby anyone other than.these specified p~lies, Au~u,~ 8, 2002 



ERICKSENKRENTEL ~ LAPORTELLr ~F~ITIFIF-S p~JBLIG ~G43Ut|Sfi~IT$ &. GO~ULTARTB 4227 CmmL STrEeT NbW ORI FANS,, LOUISIANA 70ti9-5996 TELEPHONE (504) 4~-7Z75 l ~ (~) 482-2516 ~'III~I~.ERI0 K&EBKREhlTEL.COE 

~'4~ i- ~pcm~~ R~~ ~,o G. ~L'aZER Rc~mm H. E)~a, JR. KE'aU M N~rc, t CL~'oo_- }A. & L'.'a< ~,,~* K~umm J. A~" W. ~ P ,.-,,.,-=m "mt3~ago~. q,~ F~ATO) N BEk~N J. 'Em=~EN - ~tl;m J.:~t. ~_~LI~I~ ~I;~T_--L - RE~IRE-D 
I NDEPE~DENT AUDFIORS' R~PORT ON COM~PLIA~CE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACEI MAJOR PROGRAM.AND I~I~ERNAI, CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE I~ ACCORDA34CE W=I'~F[ .OMB C]~C~.A-133 
To the Board of Governors Jeffevmn P~rish Human Services Au~Brity Metame, Lottis~aaa 
Compliance We have audited the comp[imtce of the Jefi-~n Pagisla Eum~ Serqices Authority(Ihe ~ " Authority), a componenL ulfit of the State of Louisi-aaa, .With- the typos of ooml~l.iance . rcquLm-a~aents desc~bed in the U.S. office of Management and ~udget ~OMB) C~rcularA-133 C.era~liance Supplement that ate applicable to each of its major federal programs for ~1~ year eaaded June 30, 2002. The Authority's major federal.programs ar~ identified fn the summary of auditors'/~esut1;s scot, tin of the accompanying mhed~fle of Ymztings andquestioned c~sts = ~ Comp|iaace w~m the.requirements ~f laws, reg~aiikms, e0nffhcta, an([ glatits at~O~eable)o.e~h of its major programs.is the re~ons~bility of the AathudlyTsmarmgement.. Our re~pon.~ibiliby.is to ~xpre..ss an opinion on theAuthorily's c~mpliimce based oU:~51ar audit. We c.m~ducted our audit el" c~rmpfia.~ee in ~eordance ~dth auditmg.mandatds ge~ eraZdy ~cepted in the United States of America; the sta~Amds applieabl9 t o..fi.au0~a] audits ~ontaii~cd.i~ Government Auditing S#mdards, issued by the Cthnptrol~General oft2qeUnited Siates and OMB Circ,ul ar A-133, Audits of ~atgs, LOCal Govern m~nLe,~ and Non-Profit Organizations. These atmadm'ds and OMB Circular A-133 require ttm.t We.plan ,and perform the ~udit to.ob~ia t-easoilable assurance "about whether non-compliance With !he.typ.es.of compliance requirements refen-ed to ~b~ve that c~ald have ~ dire~ and materi~~ff~c*On a major federal pzogram occurred. An audit includes exanmfing, lon a test bazis;.evii:!#~hi=e about:the Au-thofity.-'r compliance with those ro:tuirements aud perforating such.other pmeedures as we ecmsidored necessary in*he circmnstances. We befievc.that our audi*.p~a,eitl~ a reasonable l~sis for.our. opinion. Our at~dit t~es n~t provide a legal deien-ahlafi~n of the A~thority's c~mplia~see with those requirements, In our opi~on, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with file reqmrements teared to above that are applicable to each efits major fcdcr, d programsfor.theyear ended June 30, 2002. 



~. RI CKS E N KRE N T~ L & LAP ORT E uu~. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT8 & COB~ULTANT8 To the Bo~;~ of C~v~ors Jeffel~sOn Parish Human Services Authorlty August 8, 2002 Page 2 Internal Control Over Coml~Iiance The m~agement of the Authority is responsible for establishing and anahltaining e0R'ecd,~e intema[ centre[ over compliance wial rec[uirements tfflaws, regrtlations, compacts, and grants ~pplieable m federal programs. In planning und performing our audit, we considered.the Autholity's internal control over comp15mee with requirements that eouM have a direct and nlatca-ial effect on.a major federal program in order to deten-ni~eom: audffing plo~edures for ~he purpose of.ex-pn:ssing our opinion on compliance and to test and repoit on internal conITol over complimlce in accordm~ce with OMB Circulm-A-i33. Our eonside-ration of the internal control over ~ompliancc would, net necessarily disclose all matters in the intc-rnM ~ontrol that might be ru~terial weaknesses. A materiN we~lancss is a condition in which the design or operation of One or more of the internal control components does not i "educe to a relatively low level the ri~k that noncompliance with_ applicable ro.-itu~'ment.~ ~flaws, r~guLatiou~, contracts, aud grmtts that wouM he material Lu.~elatloa to a major fed~'al program being audited may occur and not be detected within a~dmely imriod by emlJloyees in the normal course of performing their assigned funotions~. We noted no matters mvohfng the internal contTo1 over corrrplLance aud its ope~tiort that we conside~ to be material w~Rkl'l esscs. TI~ report is intended for the infomlation of management, the Bom-d of Goventors,. the Louisimxa Legislative Auditor, and federal awardlng.ageneies ~ pass-through entities and is not h~tended to be and should not be u~ed by unyone other than these ~ccified parti.es. 
August 8, 2002 

Certified Public Accountants 



JEFFERSON PARIBH HUMAN SERVICES AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OFFINDL~GS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002 A. SI~NIARY OF AUDIT RESUL'I'S 
2 

4 
5 
6 
7 
g 
9 

Tile auditors' report expresses an unqualified opinion on the eompanent.ur~t l~nan~cial statr_~ems of leffomon Pari~lltaman ~S~i~~s Amhofity. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of*he finallcied statements are reported in ~~ 'q-ndepeudea2t Audiiors~ Repori tm Compliance and on/ntern~l CcnLrol Over Financial ?R.qaorfing Based on ml Audit of Financial Statements PerIbrmed in Accordance with Government At,.ch'ting Standard'. No instances ofnoncompliaa~~ matedial to file fimm~ed statements of Jcffet-~on Parish Human Services Authority were dis~zItmed during ihe m~dit. No r~-porlable conditions reh~ng to fla~ ~tudlt oft.he major fcglcmI award l~ogram s are reported in the "lndepcaadent Auditors' Report on CompfianeeWith Requirements Applicable to E~ch Major Program and Irtterrial Coutrol Over " Compliance in Aeeordance with OMB Ckcular.A-13Y'. The auditors' report on cor~plian~ for tho major federal award progr, nnsfor ~ Jefferson Parish Httman Set,ices Autholhy axprg~_~s ar~ unqualified opinion on all m@~- federal wogrmns_ There ~ no aLtdff findings relative to the major federal award programs for Jefferson Pm4~h H uraml Service~ Ax.~dDrity. The programs te~ted as a real'or program ale Supportive Housing Progntm (CFDA nta~ber 14.235) and HIV F~ncrg~cy Relief Project Grams (CFDA number 93.91 *) The threshdd far distinguishing T)2~es A anti B wograms was $300,000. Ieft'ermu Pariah Hurasa Services Au~arity wa~ dcteimined te hc u lCw xisk aaditee B. -FINDINGS - FINtLNCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 
Nonc. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS-MAJOR EEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM AUDIT 

D. SIJMMARY OF PRIOR YF.AR~S FINDINGS None 



TIM P. COULON P#~RI~H PRESI DENT 

Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority 
,AcA.RON E BRC3U$$ARD COUNCIL CHAIRMAN CORRF~CTIVE ACTION" PLAsXl RELATIVE. TO SCHI~',IILE OF FINDIN-GSAND QUES'I'tONED COSTS 
Augus* 8o 2002 
Department of Ho:ming oud Urboa Duvelopment 

LEAH BALLARD ESKINE BOARD CHIA IRON LESLIE'TREMAINE, Ed.D EXECUTME DfRECTOR 

Jel'l'er.~n Parish Huma~ Services A:xthotSty respectfully suhrnils file follo~Sng c,~rree~ive action plm: fur th~ year ended June 30. 2002. ~ " Name and address of indeper/dem public accm~nfing firm: ErJeksen, Krentel, & LaPorle, L,L.P. 4227 Ca~n] Street New Orleons, Louisdana 7011 ~) Collt0.ct: Ronald H. Dawson, Jr. 
There were no eunent year or prior year l:ndin ,gs or questioned costs required m be reported. Sincerely, 
d SS~tuTe 

Title 

3101 W, NAPOLE, ONAVENUE S'UITI~229-.MEI'AI.R[E~I.AT0001 (5~) ~3g-5710 ~'AX (5O4) ~3g-57t.4 "AN EQUAL OPPOI~TUN1TY ENfPLOYER." 



 

TIM P, COULON ,q'A RIS,H PRESIDENT AA,Rot,,f F. BROUSSARD ;COL~GIL Cl%ad" FO,,I A N 

Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority 
LF.AI-I I~ALL~,,FID I-SKINE BOKRD Ct-~,IRIk~ N LESLIE TREMAINE, Ed, D E~F-.ClJTIVE DIJ~ECT~: . MANAGEbIENT'S CORRECTIVE .A CTION PL~d~ RI~LATIVE TO MANAGEMENT LETTER Iq.'EMS August 8, 2002 LvutsJ aria Legiglaiive Auditor The Jefferson Parish Human Services Aut[mrity respectfuRy submits the following conv=ctive action plan for the year ended Jtme 30, 2002. " " " Name and address of independent pub]ic aceotmting firm 

Eficksen, Krentel & LaPorte, L.L.P 4227 Canal Strcct Nmv Orle~s, Lotfisiana 70119 Contact: RZmald H. D~wsoll. JL Audit Period: 07/01/0I to 06/30/02 

2000-1. GASB No. 34 Recommendation: The Aathorily should begin to develop a plal for implementing GASB StatementNo. 34.. ~Ianagemeat Respor~c: GASB No. 34 hag been ~'mplementect for the fisoal yeaa" endLng Juno 30, 2002. 

310! W, N&POLEON AVENUE.. SUITE 229 -ME'I'AIRIk: I,A 70001 (504) g38-5710 FAX.(sN) 8311=5714 "AN.EQUAL OPPORTUNITY- EM2'LQ~13R" 



L~i~arm L~.~j~]a~b~ AU~imE P~2 
P.~m~em:l~io~ All mvoic~ ~houl~ be imme.dimeiy smmp~.p~ ~pon ~~ issumn~ o f a e.he~ ~. pay them. 

I/you l'~tve que.~mo~ re~;~d~n~ this plon~ FI~, cal| (]~d LcBrCVoa ~ (~04). 8e~8-572~ 

1o~ w- N,~P OLF.ON AYEN~ - ~ 22.9 - ~TAIKI~ ~ 70~01 ~AN ~UAL O~EPOKT'k.~Y'.,~LO "f~K" 


